

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

IN RE: LICENSE COMMISSION GENERAL HEARING

LICENSE COMMISSION BOARD MEMBERS:

Michael P. Gardner, Chairman
Robert C. Haas, Police Commissioner

STAFF: Elizabeth Y. Lint, Executive Director

AT: Michael J. Lombardi Municipal Building
831 Massachusetts Avenue
Basement Conference Room
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

DATE: Tuesday, December 4, 2012

TIME: 6:05 p.m.

REPORTERS, INC.

CAPTURING THE OFFICIAL RECORD617.786.7783 - www.reportersinc.com

INDEX OF AGENDA

<u>AGENDA MATTERS</u>	<u>PAGE</u>
APPLICATION: CENTRAL SQUARE RESTAURANT LLC	4
APPLICATION: BERTUCCI'S RESTAURANT CORP	17
APPLICATION: BERTUCCI'S RESTAURANT CORP	12
APPLICATION: DEVB, LLC	20
DISCIPLINARY: JEAN MOISE	47
APPLICATION: CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL OF COLORADO, LLC	28
APPLICATION: GAMMA PI OF KAPPA SIGMA FRATERNITY CORPORATION	34
APPLICATION: CAFE MAMI, INC.	56
APPLICATION: TURETA CAR SERVICE, INC.	63
APPLICATION: TRURO VINEYARDS OF CAPE COD, LLC	83
APPLICATION: FILARMONICA SANTO ANTONIO, INC.	93

P R O C E E D I N G S

ELIZABETH LINT: Before we get started, if anyone has a cell phone on, we would appreciate it if you turned it off.

That rear door is to remain open at all times.

This is the License Commission general hearing, Tuesday, December 4, 2012 at 6:05 p.m.

We're in the Michael J. Lombardi Building, 831 Massachusetts Ave, basement conference room.

Before you are the Commissioners:
Chairman Michael Gardner, Police Commissioner Robert Haas.

APPLICATION: CENTRAL SQUARE RESTAURANT PARTNERS,

LLC

ELIZABETH LINT: The first matter is the application of Central Square Restaurant

Partners, LLC doing business as The Asgard Irish Pub and Restaurant, William Goodwin, manager, holder of an all alcoholic beverages as a restaurant license at 350 Massachusetts Avenue has applied for a change of manager to Andrew Martin.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Good evening.

If you would just be so kind as to please state and spell your last name for the record and also identify your affiliation?

ANDREW MARTIN: Sure. Andrew Martin, M-A-R-T-I-N, general manager, of The Asgard.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So tell us about your experience prior to this assignment.

ANDREW MARTIN: Sure. I've been in the restaurant business for nearly a decade. I've been working with our sister restaurant, the Kinsale, down in Government Center. That was the first location for this company I've been working

for.

Prior to that, I worked for Border Cafe at all three of their locations.

I've also worked for the Back Bay Restaurant Group, the Papparazzi location downtown, and then I also -- when it was a privately owned Mexican restaurant out in Malden.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Have you ever had any experience as the manager of record?

ANDREW MARTIN: Yes. Actually, for the Kinsale down in Government Center.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: How long were you there?

ANDREW MARTIN: For about a year.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And have you been here -- did you come directly from there to this job?

ANDREW MARTIN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: How long have

you been functioning as the manager here?

ANDREW MARTIN: Roughly a year and a half.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Any reason you're so tardy in coming in to get the paperwork changed?

ANDREW MARTIN: I think just with the end of the year now coming in, that it matches up well for 2013. And then, when I first came over, I came over as the assistant general manager. That general manager now has stepped down, so I took over for him.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Okay. Perhaps, I wasn't clear in my question.

I was asking how long you have been de facto the manager of record or the person in charge?

ANDREW MARTIN: Well, for probably about six months.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Okay.

BILL GOODWIN: May I approach?

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Please. Just state and spell your last name for the record and identify your affiliation.

BILL GOODWIN: WILLIAM Goodwin, G-O-O-D-W-I-N, manager of record. I am active in the operation and HAVE been training Andrew for -- I trained him over at the Kinsale and trained him over at The Asgard.

He hasn't been named manager of record. This is what we're applying for today. He's been working with me in all facets of the operation. And, yeah, so it's time for him to be appointed.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: So, technically, you've been on scene at The Asgard as record manager all this time?

BILL GOODWIN: Correct.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Have you

completed the 21 Proof Training for the city?

ANDREW MARTIN: I'm sorry, the 21 --

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: 21 Proof
Training.

ANDREW MARTIN: I'm not familiar with
that one in particular, but I do have a Serve
Safe Alcohol certification. I don't know if
that's similar to that.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Cambridge has
its own training program.

Did I say that right, Ms. Lint?

ELIZABETH LINT: You did.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So, we want
all of our managers to be 21 Proof trained.
That's -- I assume, you're 21 Proof trained?

BILL GOODWIN: I am.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And so, in
terms of the steps to become the manager of
record, really to work in the facility and serve,

is everyone supposed to be trained?

ELIZABETH LINT: At some point, yep.

BILL GOODWIN: Again, some of my managers are TIPS certified, bar code certified, did not know it was...

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: There is a Cambridge --

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Requirement for Cambridge, the 21 Proof. Okay?

ELIZABETH LINT: It's been about the last three years.

ANDREW MARTIN: I'll look into that immediately and I can work with it.

ELIZABETH LINT: Just for your knowledge, Mr. Goodwin, has been a very active CLAB member for, I don't even know how long. He's a past president of CLAB, so he's very responsible and I'm sure that will be taken care of.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Anything else

either of you want to add?

ANDREW MARTIN: Well, I think as mentioned before, we are very active in the CLAB also, such as for business association, so we try and stay aware of all the policies and procedures in Cambridge, particularly the Central Square area.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Any questions?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: No questions.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Are there any members of the public who would like to be heard in this matter?

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Background checks all done?

ELIZABETH LINT: All set.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: I make the motion to approve the application for change of manager.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: The motion's been made. I'll second the motion.

All those in favor, signify by saying "aye."

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Aye.

None opposed.

CLAB to get the paperwork squared away and belatedly welcome to Cambridge.

BILL GOODWIN: Thank you very much.

APPLICATION: BERTUCCI'S RESTAURANT CORP

ELIZABETH LINT: Bertucci's Restaurant Corp doing business as Bertucci's Brick Oven Ristorante, Erin Landaverde, manager, holder of a wine and malt beverages as a restaurant license at 21 Brattle Street has applied for a change of manager to Dianne LaMonica.

ERIN LANDAVERDE: Dianne is actually not here, but I don't know if you want to --

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Why don't you just have a seat --

ERIN LANDAVERDE: She should be here.

ELIZABETH LINT: We can do the next one.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: All right, okay.

Just call the third item on the agenda and we'll defer the second.

APPLICATION: BERTUCCI'S RESTAURANT CORP

ELIZABETH LINT: Bertucci's Restaurant Corp doing business as Bertucci's Brick Oven Restaurant, Giovanni Gefalo, manager, holder of an all alcoholic beverages as a restaurant license at 5 Cambridge Park Drive has applied for a change of manager to Erin Landaverde.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: If you would just be so kind to state and spell your last name for the record.

ERIN LANDAVERDE: Erin Landaverde, it's

L-A-N-D-A-V-E-R-D-E.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And so I think I can tell from this that, in fact, you do have experience as a manager of record?

ERIN LANDAVERDE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: At the Brattle Street location.

ERIN LANDAVERDE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So, could you just give us a summary of the kind of experience you have?

ERIN LANDAVERDE: I was the general manager there for a little over two years, and before that, I was in Brookline. I was on the liquor license in Brookline also. The whole time I was there, we never had any issues.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And so you are going to the 5 Cambridge Park Drive location?

ERIN LANDAVERDE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Anything in particular different or unusual about that location compared to where you've been?

ERIN LANDAVERDE: It has liquor and the one in Brattle Street does not, but that's really the only difference.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Have you been -- what has been your experience with all alcohol in the past?

ERIN LANDAVERDE: In Brookline it was a full bar. I have done both.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: How long were you in Brookline?

ERIN LANDAVERDE: About a year.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Any disciplinary issues --

ELIZABETH LINT: None.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: For any of the operations?

ELIZABETH LINT: None.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Anything else you would like to add?

ERIN LANDAVERDE: No.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Have you been at 5 Cambridge Park Drive for a while?

ERIN LANDAVERDE: No, about a month, yeah.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: We do like it when people come in a timely way to get the paperwork changed. I appreciate that.

ERIN LANDAVERDE: You're welcome.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Are there any members of the public would like to be heard on this particular application, which is --

ERIN LANDAVERDE: 5 Cambridge Park Drive.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Thank you.
The approval of the change of manager to 5 Cambridge Park Drive?

Seeing none, I'm reminded that I need to confirm that you're 21 Proof trained.

ERIN LANDAVERDE: I am, yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Thank you.

ERIN LANDAVERDE: You're welcome.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Wait. We haven't taken any action yet.

I'll make the motion to approve the change of manager for 5 Cambridge Park Drive to Ms. Erin Landaverde.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Second.

CHAIRMAN GARDNER: Motion having been made and seconded, all those in favor, signify by saying "aye."

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Aye.

So thank you. You're approved for that.

And can we go back to the second item on the agenda.

APPLICATION: BERTUCCI'S RESTAURANT CORP

(Call second time.)

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: We'll be back to the Bertucci's change of manager at 21 Brattle Street.

I'd just ask you if you'd be so kind as to state and spell your last name for the record.

DIANNE LaMONICA: Dianne, LaMonica, L-A-capital M-O-N-I-C-A.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And you're the applicant to become manager of record on Brattle?

DIANNE LaMONICA: Correct.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Could you give us a summary of your experience?

DIANNE LAMONICA: I actually held the license there about five years ago. I was the GM there and then I left the company.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And now you're coming back?

DIANNE LAMONICA: Well, I've been back, but I've been in other restaurants, and when Erin went out on maternity leave, I was in the fill-in for her and became the official manager when she went to Alewife.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Any particular issues or challenges at this location?

DIANNE LAMONICA: No.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Are you
21 Proof trained?

DIANNE LAMONICA: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Any issues?

ELIZABETH LINT: None at all.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Background?

ELIZABETH LINT: All set.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Questions?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: No
questions.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Are there any

members of the public who would like to be heard
in this matter?

Seeing none, I will make the motion to
approve Diane LaMonica as the manager of record
for Bertucci's at 21 Brattle Street as stated in
the agenda.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Second.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Motion having
been made and seconded, all those in favor,
signify by saying "aye."

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Aye.

None opposed.

Welcome back to Cambridge.

DIANNE LAMONICA: Thank you. Good to be
back.

APPLICATION: DEVB, LLC

ELIZABETH LINT: Application: DEVB, LLC
has applied for a garage license at 61 Bolton

Street for eight parking spaces and 80 gallons of gasoline in the tanks of autos only. Applicant is also applying for an open air lot parking license for two parking spaces at said address.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And if you'd be so kind, sir, as to state and spell your last name for the record, please?

VINCENT BEAUDET: Sure.

Vincent Beaudet, "B"-as in blue-
E-A-U-D-E-T.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Thank you. And can you just describe your relationship to this application?

VINCENT BEAUDET: Sure. I'm the general manager of the LLC, and we just recently completed the construction of a ten-unit condominium building in North Cambridge and the garage parking for eight cars and two outside spaces.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Is all the permitting done aside of this?

VINCENT BEAUDET: Yes, uh-huh.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Do you have certificates of occupancy yet?

VINCENT BEAUDET: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Any zoning issues with respect to the parking spaces?

ELIZABETH LINT: Not that I'm aware of. It wouldn't have gotten to this point if there were problems.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And could you just describe whatever safety measures or procedures you got in place with respect to the storage of these flammables?

VINCENT BEAUDET: Sure. I guess the cars, so the gasoline is in the cars. The fire captain came out and we have sprinklers inside the garage. There's carbon monoxide detection,

so everything meets the Cambridge building code.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Uh-huh.

ELIZABETH LINT: We have all the appropriate signers.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Are these parking spaces paid for by the tenants or --

VINCENT BEAUDET: They're included with the sale of the condominiums.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: With the sale of the condos, okay.

How about the two outside parking spaces, are they --

VINCENT BEAUDET: Those are included with the sale of two of the units also, yep.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So, it's a ten-unit building?

VINCENT BEAUDET: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: These are ten

spaces, eight and two?

VINCENT BEAUDET: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Could you just very briefly describe the nature of the apartment complex to us?

VINCENT BEAUDET: Sure. It's a three-level high quality building, it's got beautiful bay windows. All two bedrooms, two bath condominiums. One was affordable, the inclusion of the housing program. And we have been getting nothing but compliments from everybody in the city and neighborhood.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: For our own edification sort've timeline from like conception to now, and also sort've like the beginning of the construction to now?

VINCENT BEAUDET: Well, conception now, I didn't have gray hair before or wrinkles. It has been three years. Inception, permits, planning,

construction. So it's been about three years from conception until now.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And that meets your expectations, or were there issues or delays that the city contributed to at all?

VINCENT BEAUDET: The city was great. There's always surprises, but nothing we couldn't handle together.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: All the units sold?

VINCENT BEAUDET: All the units are sold or under agreement in the first building.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: There's multiple buildings then?

VINCENT BEAUDET: There's a second building down the road.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Okay.

ELIZABETH LINT: Actually, I didn't remember this one because I had done the signoff

on it over a year ago.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Huh.

VINCENT BEAUDET: It's right across Jose's, the Mexican restaurant, in Cambridge.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: You got the notification from the abutters.

VINCENT BEAUDET: Yeah.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Any other questions?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: No other questions.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: I don't have to ask him if he's 21 Proof certified, do I?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Not if he's going to sell it in the garage.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Are there any members of the public who would like to be heard in this matter?

Seeing none, I'll make the motion to

approve the garage license for 61 Bolton Street for eight indoor and two outdoor parking spaces as described in the application.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Second.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Motion having been made and seconded, all those in favor, signify by saying "aye."

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Aye.

None opposed.

So, again, welcome to Cambridge. Good luck with the operation.

VINCENT BEAUDET: Thank you.

ELIZABETH LINT: I don't see Mr. Moise here. Also, I did hear from Assistant Chief Mahoney he was not asked to be here tonight. It wasn't on his calendar, but he was going to suggest that he cover them from here on out.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: You want to cover for the fire chef?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: No, I want Gerry Mahoney to cover for me.

ELIZABETH LINT: That would be interesting.

DISCIPLINARY: JEAN MOISE

ELIZABETH LINT: Disciplinary matter: Jean Moise, owner of Medallion 250A due to the alleged violation of Article XVIII, Rule 3 of the Cambridge Taxicab Rules and Regulations.

I think he probably didn't think he needed to appear after he came in and saw us, but I will check that tomorrow.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Please make sure he does need to come in.

ELIZABETH LINT: Oh, absolutely. Absolutely.

APPLICATION: CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL OF COLORADO,

LLC

ELIZABETH LINT: Application: Chipotle Mexican Grill of Colorado, LLC has applied for a common victualer license at 100 Cambridgeside Place, Cambridgeside Galleria Food Court. The hours of operation will be food court hours.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Good evening.

If you would be so kind as to state and spell your last name for the record.

KEVIN BLACKBURN: Blackburn,
B-L-A-C-K-B-U-R-N.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: I really actually want to know your first name too.

KEVIN BLACKBURN: Kevin.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: All right.
Thank you.

Your relationship to this application,
sir?

KEVIN BLACKBURN: I'm the construction

manager for Chipotle.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Tell us about where the construction is now and the plan for opening, and if you could just describe a little bit about how this operation is the same or different from other Chipotle locations that are in the city.

KEVIN BLACKBURN: Sure. The construction is nearly complete. We're wrapping up the final stages, including going for our final inspections. I believe we already have our plumbing and mechanical, and they're going for our final building and health inspections currently. Plan to open on the 20th of December. And, obviously, this store is much different than our other locations being that it's in a food court, so we're not responsible for the dining room area. It's strictly back of the house, but other than that, it's pretty similar.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Is the menu different in any way? I think it might be simplified, but I don't know.

KEVIN BLACKBURN: No, it's the same menu with the -- we're not applying for a liquor license.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Do you have a liquor license in other establishments?

KEVIN BLACKBURN: I believe we're applying for them. I don't know if they've been awarded.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: I don't recall.

ELIZABETH LINT: I don't have any.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: This is the fourth location in the city?

KEVIN BLACKBURN: I believe it's the third. One in Kendall Square and one in Central Square and then this one.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS:

Harvard?

KEVIN BLACKBURN: Oh, yes. We have one
in --

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: There's one in
Alewife, isn't there?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: No.

ELIZABETH LINT: No.

KEVIN BLACKBURN: We have one in Harvard
Square.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: There's
a fourth location.

KEVIN BLACKBURN: This will be the
fourth.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Any questions?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: So when
you say you're -- you wouldn't be responsible for
the future applications for alcohol then as a
construction manager?

KEVIN BLACKBURN: No.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: I won't even ask. I'm all set.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Are there any members of the public who would like to be heard on this matter?

Seeing none, I'll make the motion to approve the common victualer license for Chipotle -- did I say that right?

KEVIN BLACKBURN: Chipotle.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Chipotle (pronouncing). At 100 Cambridgeside Place as stated in the application.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Second.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER:

CHAIRMAN GARDNER: Motion having been made and seconded, all those in favor, signify by saying "aye."

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Aye.

None opposed.

Welcome to Cambridgeside.

KEVIN BLACKBURN: Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Good luck in getting it done in time. I suppose you would have preferred to be done December 1st rather than December 20th.

KEVIN BLACKBURN: Would have preferred to have been done in the middle of November.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Good luck.

KEVIN BLACKBURN: Thank you very much.

APPLICATION: GAMMA PI OF KAPPA SIGMA FRATERNITY

CORPORATION

ELIZABETH LINT: Application: Gamma Pi of Kappa Sigma Fraternity Corporation, Sanjay Divakaran, Resident Manager, holder of a lodging

house license at 407 Memorial Drive has applied for a change of resident manager to Ian Matts.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Good evening. If you would be so kind to tell us your name and spell your last name?

IAN MATTS: Ian Matts, M-A-T-T-S.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And you are the applicant to be the resident manager?

IAN MATTS: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Could you give us a brief description of the location and also tell us a little bit about your experience to date.

IAN MATTS: So, the location is at 407 Memorial Drive. Also, if you're familiar with the MIT campus. It's a dormitory style fraternity house. It was designed in 1974 in association with the institute. So, I believe it was an ownership of MIT to build it.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: How many residents?

IAN MATTS: There are 52 on the license and we're at 51 right now.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Undergraduate? Graduate?

IAN MATTS: Undergraduate, there are a few graduates living there. Actually two. Me since August, and another who is staying around for a fifth year masters.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So these are all people who are members of this fraternity?

IAN MATTS: Yes.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: There are no undergraduates except for the two of you?

IAN MATTS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: How do you control use of alcohol in this place?

IAN MATTS: There's an internal executive

committee, and outside of events, brothers that are over the age of 21, we allow them to have alcoholic beverages inside the room only, and also there are risk management policies set in place by both Gamma Pi of Kappa Sigma and a national organization at MIT for wet events.

If you want, I can give you some of the details of the risk management policies.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Well, give us a minute or two.

IAN MATTS: So for the events, what we do is we're required to have certain responsible parties in positions where they can regulate what is going on during the event. We have people at our door who check IDs for over 21 and under 21. And the people that are over 21 are given a wristband, which are provided by the MIT office for fraternities, sororities and independent living groups.

People that are under the age of 21, we have Sharpies and we put Xs on their hands, so not only do they not have a wristband, but also it's more clear.

We also check for college IDs to make sure at least everyone is over 18. We do try to verify age and also college status.

There are other various people at the event. There's over 21 bartenders that are responsible for the alcohol.

So, for most events, the way we like to run them is BYOB, where people can bring alcohol and then check it and they can get tickets and then receive them at the bar.

There's also people monitoring the house and making sure there's no strangers trying to wander down so we can keep the event contained.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Your own experience, sir? You were about to go there and

I asked you some other questions.

IAN MATTS: My own experience, I was an undergraduate member of this fraternity as well. I'm still at the institute. I'm in the second year of my Ph.D. program. And I took a year away in an apartment, and then I came back to replace the resident manager who is leaving to start his residency.

While I was in the fraternity as an undergraduate, I was the risk manager for two semesters, the chapter vice president, as well as a couple of other positions. I was also the risk manager on the inner fraternity council, which is the institute-wide fraternity governing body.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And so have you been de facto functioning in this position since August?

IAN MATTS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Any other

questions?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: So when you have these wet events, are they just mutually for MIT students or are they open to the general public?

IAN MATTS: We keep a guest list, so it's not open to the general public, but it's not restricted to MIT students.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: These guests have to be preregistered or are they listed as guests that are coming in?

IAN MATTS: So we have a guest list of the people that we invite.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: So you know ahead of time who's coming as a guest?

IAN MATTS: We don't always require RSVPs, so the list is usually larger than the actual attendees.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: How do you

regulate for occupancy load during an event?

IAN MATTS: The person who -- we don't just let people in. We have people at the door who manage the line to make sure there's no commotion out front, and they have clickers to keep count.

Then we also have a redundancy where the people who are signing people in and checking IDs keep tallies as well.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: What is your sense about the biggest challenges you face in this job?

IAN MATTS: The main one that I'm anticipating facing is the fraternities at least with MIT is up in 2016. So there's going to be pretty extensive negotiations with the institute to renegotiate the terms of the lease.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: How about in terms of managing the residents?

IAN MATTS: In terms of managing the residents, the biggest challenge -- so far there haven't been many challenges. The house is lucky. I have a well functioning executive committee.

There are some challenges with the national organization trying to manage communications between the undergraduates, the national organization and also the MIT.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: What about sanitary issues?

IAN MATTS: Sanitary issues? I mean, those are always a problem. We have people who are responsible for filling house requirements every week and we're inspected regularly. We generally do well.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Who inspects you?

IAN MATTS: The City of Cambridge, I

believe. I don't think there's any MIT specific inspections.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: How often is the city inspection done, do you know?

IAN MATTS: I'm not aware, off the top of my head.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Whenever they want.

IAN MATTS: Yeah. I mean, yeah.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Have you had sanitary problems with the various residents?

IAN MATTS: Like with individuals?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Yes.

IAN MATTS: Not anything egregious. I mean, there's some people that were not as responsible as they should have been with food in their rooms. I saw a couple of mice, but nothing severe.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: So you have noticed some mice infestation?

IAN MATTS: There have with been in the past. Recently, we have an account with Terminx and they come by regularly with booby traps and everything.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: What about storage of garbage in the hallways?

IAN MATTS: We have -- near the stairwell, we have trash receptacles. They're emptied at least every other day and then we have larger containers outside.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: So you don't allow any storage in the hallways of any trash?

IAN MATTS: Not of trash, no.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: How about anything in the hallways?

IAN MATTS: So I mean, we allow people to

have like a couple pairs of shoes. We have lounges, but, I mean, we have the fire inspections to make sure there's a wide enough path of egress and we keep close watch of that.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: No other questions.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Any members the public who would like to be heard on this matter?

MARLENA LOVE: Good evening. My name is Marlana Love, L-O-V-E. I serve as the assistant dean and director of the fraternity, sorority and independent living groups office at MIT. Sarah Gallop sends her regards. She could not be with us this evening. I just wanted to be here in support of Ian Matts' application. He has been an outstanding resident advisor.

And also for the record, to submit documentation about our training materials as

well as expectations of the role for your information.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: These are training materials for a resident manager?

MARLENA LOVE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Good. We appreciate that.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: We're extremely expressed with MIT's oversight with the fraternities and how they've really taken a hard line with some of residents that haven't been meeting certain standards. I just would caution you that we won't need to see you back here for a disciplinary matter because MIT takes this very seriously.

IAN MATTS: I was on the fraternity council. One of the fraternities was inspected. I'm familiar with that.

MARLENA LOVE: I'd just like to report

that both Ian, as an individual, and the organization have not had to come in front of you all for any those of judicial matters in my five and a half years with the institute, so we're hoping that continues.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Are there any other members of the public who would like to be heard?

Anything else either of you would like to add?

MARLENA LOVE: No.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So I'll make the motion to approve Ian Matts as the resident manager for 407 Memorial Drive as described in the agenda.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Second.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER:

CHAIRMAN GARDNER: Motion having been made and seconded, all those in favor, signify by

saying "aye."

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Aye.

Good luck.

MARLENA LOVE: Have a great evening.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Take care.

ELIZABETH LINT: Do you want to go back?

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Let's go back.

We were pretty ahead of the agenda, our typical
pace.

DISCIPLINARY: JEAN MOISE

ELIZABETH LINT: Disciplinary matter,
we'll go back to Jean Moise, owner, Medallion
250A due to the alleged violation of Article
XVII, Rule 3 of Cambridge Taxicab Rules and
Regulations.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Sir, if you'd
please come up, Mr. Moise, and have a seat? I'd
ask you to just state your name and spell your

last name, please.

JEAN MOISE: Yes. My name is Jean Moise
J-E-A-N M-O-I-S-E.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: You are the
owner of Medallion 250A?

JEAN MOISE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: My
understanding is that's an accessible handicap --

JEAN MOISE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: -- vehicle?

JEAN MOISE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: What is your
understanding of why you've been called forward
for a disciplinary hearing?

JEAN MOISE: I got a problem with the
driver. I drive at nights and it's very
difficult for me to find a driver during the day.
And that's what I know.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So you

understand that under the terms of the medallion that you have, you are supposed to keep that vehicle available on the road 24 hours a day?

JEAN MOISE: I do know. So it was difficult every time we get a driver, so by the time, summertime, they just left. We just come in the next day, he says, "This is my last week." It's not easy to find somebody quick to put it on. So that was my problem.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: I'm not sure that I know the industry that intimately or well, but my understanding is there are a lot of people who are licensed to operate Hackney vehicles or taxicabs in Cambridge and that it should not be that hard if you are diligent to find somebody responsible to run the cab.

Is your experience different than that?

JEAN MOISE: Yes. If it's regular car, it's easy. When you have handicap, the driver

when they start regular cab, they don't want to come to the job. That's an extra job for them. That's why they don't want to come.

The thing is, too, for me, I have to look for a day driver, to talk to them to get a driver. When I asked Benny about it at the school to get me someone who can help me out because it's difficult for me. So I can't go over and ask people all over the street to come and drive for me. I don't know. Even during the day, I'm not working days, I'm at night. People in contact with at night during the day even people want, too, to ask people they can't come to me. They don't know me, so they don't know. During the day, I'm not there. So that's it with that.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: What is your arrangement now? Do you have one person?

JEAN MOISE: I got a person to work now.

He already got in an accident in two weeks.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: How many days a week does he work, he or she?

JEAN MOISE: He work five days, and I got another one. I got him in case to backup. So now, I start with two to get it to avoid the trouble.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: How many nights do you drive?

JEAN MOISE: I drive -- now I drive four days, I give the guy two at night and two on the weekend to make it good for him. That's where I split it. I get a backup now.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: When you lost your driver, did you notify License Commission to let them know that --

JEAN MOISE: I do.

ELIZABETH LINT: He does.

JEAN MOISE: I do.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Well, I think we wanted you in just to impress upon you the importance of whatever it takes, you're having the capacity and resources to maintain the operation of the cab 24 hours a day, having backups in addition to the one person you're principally relying on is a good strategy necessary --

JEAN MOISE: Yeah, I got -- this guy I put two in case one is out. I been finding a lot since my partner when I go to together to get a driver. It was -- since he left, so I got it on my own, that's when I kill myself, and I got in trouble with my legs too. I be by myself too long to find somebody. Even if they stay one week or two weeks, boom, they gone too easy. Like they do in the summer, the drivers just leave like that any day they want. We have the rules. The older driver cannot take too easy

like that. Some things we have to work about that. So people can -- next day they let you know, not even one day and they say, "Oh, I'm leaving, I got a better deal, so I'm going."

So what am I gonna do? Keep the other guy down? I let you go. Nothing I can do.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: So are these two drivers working out for you?

JEAN MOISE: Yes, they're working now.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: The accident was just a mishap or --

JEAN MOISE: Yeah. Tuesday there was an accident. One week, boom. Tuesday was an accident.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Is the cab still in service?

JEAN MOISE: Yeah, still in service. The bumper got hit. Nothing bad. Thanks God it's not bad. Thank God, it's the bumper.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Anything else?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: No.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Do you have anything else you would like to add, sir?

JEAN MOISE: Nope.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Are there any members of the public who would like to be heard in this matter?

So I'll make the motion that we place this matter on file, but also with the strong warning or encouragement to you that you make sure that you always got a backup so we can be satisfied that you'll meet your obligations under the requirements of the Medallion.

JEAN MOISE: Yeah, yeah. I do understand. I've been finding that problem for a long time since my partner leave me. Even my partner when I got it, I don't know what reason it was to sell his part, too. It could be

another reason. He given so much work. Under my responsibility, I do what I got to do. I took my responsibility to do it. That's why I take the Medallion, I signed it. I know my responsibility. I don't want to take over people's responsibility on my charge. I'm not two person that can work night and day at the same time, no, I cannot make it.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: But as the owner of the medallion, it's your responsibility to make sure you got the coverage for the time you can't work.

JEAN MOISE: I do. That's why I can cover mine and -- yeah. I do some of it, that's right.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So I made the motion to place it on file with the admonition or warning.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: I'll

second the motion.

CHAIRMAN GARDNER: Motion having been made and seconded, all those in favor, signify by saying "aye."

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Aye.

So thanks for coming in. Good luck. We hope we can keep this squared away.

APPLICATION: CAFE MAMI, INC.

ELIZABETH LINT: Application: Cafe Mami, Incorporated, Juan Carlos Vidal, manager, has applied for a common victualer license to be exercised at 1815 Massachusetts Avenue. Said license, if granted, would allow food and non-alcoholic beverages to be sold, served and consumed on said premises with a seating capacity of 15. The proposed hours of operation are 11:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. seven days per week.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Good evening.

If you would both please state your names for the record, spell your last names and identify your affiliation with this application.

ATTY JARED CHRISLIP: Good evening,
Mr. Chair and Mr. Commissioner, Jared Chrislip,
C-H-R-I-S-L-I-P of the Pico Law Office in Boston.

JUAN CARLOS VIDAL: Juan Carlos Vidal,
V-I-D-A-L.

ATTY JARED CHRISLIP: I'm counsel for
Juan Carlos Vidal. He's the principal of Cafe
Mami, Inc., and he's under a purchase and sale
agreement for the assets of the restaurant known
as Ittyo, I-T-T-Y-O, which is one of the Japanese
restaurants in the Lesley University Porter
Exchange Building.

Of interest, I believe to the Commission
is the fact that Mr. Vidal is actually the owner
and operator and principal of Cafe Mami itself,
which is another business in that same location.

So when the opportunity came along and the owner of the Ittyo venture was putting it up for sale, Mr. Vidal saw it as an opportunity to continue to expand his contribution to the Japanese cuisine offerings in that area.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So I've seen in the file a printed color menu. Does that represent the type of menu you plan to continue to have? I'm not sure -- it didn't have any label, so I'm not sure where that menu comes from.

ATTY JARED CHRISLIP: That's the current menu and the menu that Mr. Vidal is going to continue with.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: That's the Ittyo menu?

ATTY JARED CHRISLIP: Yes. He's not seeking to -- there's no conceptional change or there's no intent to modify the restaurant. It's

simply to purchase and continue to operate it the way that the public has come to know it simply because the owner is interested in cashing out, I guess, and trying something else and focusing on other areas.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And how will you keep the current Cafe -- is it Mami -- operating if your energies are here at this new spot?

JUAN CARLOS VIDA: I'll do both.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: You'll do both. Is that something you're going to be able to do? Do you have the backup to do that?

JUAN CARLOS VIDA: Yeah. You know, I have my employees in Cafe Mami already. Everything is set up. So Ittyo is next to the Cafe Mami so...

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: They're right next to each other?

ATTY JARED CHRISLIP: The proximity lends itself for easy management of both. And he's not changing the employees at the new location. So he's really just stepping in as the owner.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: He's just taking over the existing operation, he's not changing anything?

ATTY JARED CHRISLIP: Fortunately that will preserve the jobs and the people in there in the same capacity and he'll benefit from that as well. I think he reasonably believes it's not too much of a stretch to run both of those at the same time.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And will you be doing business as Cafe Mami?

JUAN CARLOS VIDA: Yes.

ATTY JARED CHRISLIP: Well, he'll be doing business as -- I believe Mr. Vidal misunderstood your question, Mr. Chairman. He

will be doing business as Ittyo. So that will stay the same, the phone number's the same. The general public won't notice any interruption or change at all to the name or the phone number or how they access or what the menus is. But Cafe Mami, Inc is the entity that legally he's using to acquire the assets.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Do we need to clarify that in the records, Ms. Lint? It doesn't have the doing business --

ELIZABETH LINT: I think it's correct in the application advertisement.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Okay. And when would you be planning to take this over?

ATTY JARED CHRISLIP: We're looking with counsel for the seller to close on the 10th. So that's just a little less than a week. We have the lease in place ready to execute essentially, just a few modifications to nonmaterial items,

addresses and things like that with the counsel for Lesley University. And, of course, it's little easier than normal because Mr. Vidal is already a tenant of Lesley University. That process has gone rather smoothly. We just need, of course, to appear before the Commission and to take care of things with regard to licensure, but as soon as we know that we have that, it can close very quickly.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Questions?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: No questions.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Are there any members of the public who would like to be heard on this matter?

Seeing none, I'll make the motion to approve the common victualer license at 1815 Mass Ave as described in the agenda, and is further explained in the advertising for the entity that

you'll be doing business as.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Second.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Just give me
the name again?

ATTY JARED CHRISLIP: Ittyo.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Ittyo.

That motion having been made and
seconded, all those in favor, signify by saying
"aye."

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Aye.

So good luck with the new venture. We
wish you well.

ATTY JARED CHRISLIP: Thank you very
much.

JUAN CARLOS VIDA: Thank you.

APPLICATION: TURETA CAR SERVICE, INC.

ELIZABETH LINT: Application: Tureta Car
Service, Incorporated, Mesele Kifle, manager, has

applied for a livery license at 29R Tremont Street for one vehicle.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Good evening. If you would please be so kind as to state your name and spell your last name for the record and also identify your relationship to the application.

MESELE KIFLE: Mesele Kifle, K-I-F-L-E.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And you're applying as the manager to run this livery business?

MESELE KIFLE: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And just could you describe the business to us as you envision or as you see it?

MESELE KIFLE: Yeah. I give service for public between Cambridge and the vicinity, the airport and Boston.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: What

experience, if any, do you have in such an operation prior to now?

MESELE KIFLE: I've been in taxi business since 1975 in Boston, and for some friends limousine service off and on.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So you have a Hackney license in Boston, is that right?

MESELE KIFLE: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Not in Cambridge?

MESELE KIFLE: No.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And do you have a medallion in Boston or --

MESELE KIFLE: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So you own a Medallion in Boston.

MESELE KIFLE: Yes, sir but I don't drive in Boston. I got another job.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: I'd just ask

you to speak up a little bit, I'm having a little trouble hearing you.

MESELE KIFLE: I'm sorry.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: No, it's quite all right.

And what is your understanding of how a livery operation would be different than the Hackney operation that you're used to?

MESELE KIFLE: Well, you know, the service like I can -- a phone call, pick up people regular like as a cab. I just -- a different time that was your own schedule. Like I said, I have my own -- I work for the company. So I have a full-time job.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Would you have employees as the drivers or would you be driving?

MESELE KIFLE: I'll be driving.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: You will be driving.

How do you expect to generate business?

MESELE KIFLE: After just work. It's at night.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: How will people learn about the business? How will they learn about the service?

MESELE KIFLE: I know friends and -- with the limo service in Boston, so at that time they give me a call and give me direction to go pick up, you know, the customer.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So you're looking for referrals from existing businesses who might be filled up and then they would --

MESELE KIFLE: Yes. It's just another part-time, like, you know. I have to cover the expenses, so it's not the regular --

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Do you have any information about the Cambridge market and whether or not there's, in fact, a need for

additional livery services here, or what is it that brings you to want to do this in Cambridge?

MESELE KIFLE: I live in Cambridge. I live in Cambridge since 1981, so I have a residence.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: What is it about the combination of Hackney and livery services in Cambridge now that makes you think there's room for additional -- or there's need for additional service?

MESELE KIFLE: I believe so.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And what do you base that on?

MESELE KIFLE: Well, it's livery services lately.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: What do you base the fact there's a need for this service?

MESELE KIFLE: Well, I assume this is a business that's always -- MIT, there's Harvard

and the business area. So it's always Cambridge. As you all know, this is small town and there is a possibility to make a living here.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So are you depending on word-of-mouth or are you going to advertise your service?

MESELE KIFLE: No, I did not advertise.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: No. How are you going to get clients? Are you going to depend on word-of-mouth where people will refer you or are you going to actually advertise for your service?

MESELE KIFLE: For now, as I said, I will have my friends give referral, and in the longrun, when I'm really getting into it, I might do it.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Might do what?

MESELE KIFLE: Giving them the address

and -- I don't have advertise in the paper.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Have you been before the Commission before?

MESELE KIFLE: Never.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Never before?

MESELE KIFLE: Never.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: You look familiar.

MESELE KIFLE: I used to work at the Holyoke Center.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Oh, okay. All right.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Where will the vehicle be parked?

MESELE KIFLE: In my garage.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: What do you anticipate as hours of operation and days of the week?

MESELE KIFLE: It depends. Just three days, four days, five days. Whatever is -- whenever the business is available.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: What is your understanding about the capacity to take people to the airport? Is there anything special you need to do to be allowed to do that?

MESELE KIFLE: No.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Do you know if you need to get approvals from Massport?

MESELE KIFLE: Yes, I'm aware of it. I'm going to get that.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: How does that work? Can you only drop off at the airport? I take it you can't --

MESELE KIFLE: If I get a call I can pick up.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: If somebody has made a call to arrange for you to pick them

up?

MESELE KIFLE: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Do you know what the time period is that -- the interim between the call and pick up that is required under livery service.

MESELE KIFLE: No, I'm not aware of how long it takes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Our regulations talk about a substantial period of time. Have we defined that any more than that?

ELIZABETH LINT: Not as of yet. It's eight hours per our rules and regulations, but Massport may be different.

For a pick up in Cambridge, it's an eight-hour prearrangement.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And the type of vehicle you will be using at least to start?

MESELE KIFLE: A 4Runner.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: I'm sorry, a
4Runner?

MESELE KIFLE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: I don't know
what a 4Runner is.

MESELE KIFLE: It's a Toyota. Sorry.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: It's a Toyota.
And what, if any, special insurance do you need
for that?

MESELE KIFLE: I have insurance.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: You have the
insurance to cover this?

MESELE KIFLE: Already, yeah.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Is that
coverage different than a standard vehicle
insurance?

MESELE KIFLE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Other
questions?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: No other questions.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Are there any members of the public who would like to be heard on this matter?

Seeing none -- so, Ms. Lint, we've had conversations that there was at some point a moratorium placed on livery service?

ELIZABETH LINT: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Could you just give us more background on that?

ELIZABETH LINT: It's my understanding that the moratorium went in many, many years ago based on the fact that there was a significant number of taxis in the city that didn't necessarily have enough work, and there were a large number of limousines or liveries taking business from the taxi industry.

From what I understand, I don't think

that there's really changed. We have 257 taxis. We have almost 1500 drivers. We have a fairly substantial number of limousines and liveries. I don't have a number.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Do you have a count. We're talking 40?

ELIZABETH LINT: No.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: 20?

ELIZABETH LINT: Maybe 15 or 20. And at the time that the -- my brain just froze.

At the time of the moratorium, it was indicated that should someone apply for another livery license that they would have to show there's a substantial need to have another car service in the city.

We also have significant number of shuttle services that operate in the city.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: In my tenure here, my memory is that we -- I think we approved

at least two liveries, is that correct?

ELIZABETH LINT: I think so.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Do you have any other thoughts about this?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: I mean, it's hard because I'm not really sure -- when a livery service goes out of business, do we know that?

ELIZABETH LINT: They won't renew their license.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: That's the only way we can --

ELIZABETH LINT: It seems that it keeps rolling over that as they go out, more come in, but I think we're still at that place where I don't know if there's a need for them. And I have substantial number of complaints from the taxi industry that the liveries don't abide by the rules and regulations, that they hang out at

the hotels and they make side arrangements with hotel managers or doormen, you know, they will pay them a fee and they take the fares. So it's not helpful to the taxi industry. Certainly there are those that want to hire a livery and they do do it correctly, but there's that fine line.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Huh.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: If the primary source of referrals that you've described to us tonight, the place where you intend to generate your business, I understand it are -- you described as friends of yours who have services similar to this in Boston.

Are we to assume that most of your business, in fact, would be in Boston even though you're housed in Cambridge?

MESELE KIFLE: Yeah.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Any

restrictions or problems with that?

ELIZABETH LINT: No. As long as the vehicle is garaged here, it has to be licensed by us. Boston does not license liveries. But whereas we're registered in Cambridge and housed in Cambridge, we would license it.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: If Boston don't license liveries, what would prevent him from just operating in Boston?

ELIZABETH LINT: Because the car is garaged here.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: So Boston still wants to see a license from Cambridge?

ELIZABETH LINT: No, we would.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: If the principal business is going to be in Boston, why would we care?

ELIZABETH LINT: Because he's a livery

operating out of -- even if he's working in Boston, he's operating out of here?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: All right.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: How long have you owned the Medallion in Boston?

MESELE KIFLE: Long time, 1981.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: 1981. Any disciplinary history?

MESELE KIFLE: No. I have leased the cab for a long time. And also I have the family members also in Cambridge cabs.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: I'm sorry. You have family members who own Cambridge cabs, is that what you said?

MESELE KIFLE: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: I wonder about acting on this this evening. I'm sort've inclined to approve it, I think, based on what I

believe to be Mr. Kifle's extensive experience in the industry and his understanding of the differences in the business, and the fact that he sees his principal source of business as not particularly interfering with the Cambridge Hackney industry.

But I'm also sort've wondering and troubled by the idea of the moratorium and sort've how long the moratorium has been in effect.

ELIZABETH LINT: Long time.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And sort've what -- I'm just not sure we have had a fresh look at this --

ELIZABETH LINT: I would agree.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: -- for awhile. And I am doing the proverbial thinking out loud here. I'm wondering about taking the action to a night to approve this application, but then also,

I guess, request the staff to get a report back to us in January about the number of liveries that actually are operating, and maybe we can do some survey information with them and see if we can figure out what the impacts are.

You understand we can't have it that livery services are scooping in and taking business away from on the street --

MESELE KIFLE: I'm aware of it. I'm aware of it.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: As a Hackney owner, I assume you're aware and understand that problem.

MESELE KIFLE: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So I'll make the motion to approve the livery license for one vehicle and supplement it with the request that the staff get a report to the Commission at the appropriate time after the beginning of the year

to give us a sense about how many livery operations are licensed in -- may continue to maintain a license in the city, and then we can have discussions about what kind of information we want -- may want to try to glean from them so we understand that industry a little better.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Make a second to that motion.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Motion having been made and seconded, I'll defer action on that because I'm not sure if I asked if there were any members of the public who would like to be heard.

ELIZABETH LINT: You did.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: I did. Well, I gave you all another chance.

Motion having been made and seconded, all those in favor, signify by saying "aye."

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Aye. So good

luck with this operation. It's a little unusual for us. We, at some point, may ask you to come back and tell us a little more about your business.

MESELE KIFLE: Sure. Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Thank you. Good luck.

APPLICATION: TRURO VINEYARDS OF CAPE COD, LLC

ELIZABETH LINT: Application: Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod, LLC, Kristen Roberts, manager, has applied for a farmer winery license at 5 Callender Street, Cambridge Community Center, from January 5 to April 27 of 2013 for the Cambridge Winter Farmers Market.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Good evening.

DAVE ROBERTS: How are you?

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Fine, thanks.

If you would be so kind as to tell us

your name and spell your last name?

DAVE ROBERTS: I am Dave Roberts, father of Kristen, who is listed here who did the application.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Tell us a little bit about both Truro Vineyards and the plans for the Cambridge Community Center.

DAVE ROBERTS: Truro Vineyards is a farm winery out in the center of Truro. We have been out there. We're in the maritime climate. We have six acres and we produce a pretty nice wine that we would like to have more people in this area get a chance to sample and potentially buy.

It's just a family business and we have had some experience with -- we have done primarily summer markets and pretty much in the Cape area. We did one big one out in Springfield, but other than that, we've done them in our Cape Cod area, and we pick and choose the

ones that make sense for us. This is a market where we do some nice business where we are, Cambridge Brewery, and some places that like to feature our wine, and it's nice to get more people to know we're around. The laws now allow us to sample. We have half-ounce samples there and we can also sell it by the bottle.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So have you operated any of these farm wineries in the summer in Cambridge at all? We have had a few.

DAVE ROBERTS: We have not. I know friends of mine in the business have. I have not.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And tell us what, if any, challenges you think there are to the -- in terms of your doing actual sampling since you're generally, I assume, not involved in the retail trade or sale by the glass?

DAVE ROBERTS: We don't sell by the

glass. We simply -- the samples, there's no charge for that. Again, it's a half ounce. It's a tiny little cup that we use. We have not had any kind of issues relative to conduct. We check everybody with IDs. Even you. We check everybody.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: I don't know why you see even me.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: You look younger than me.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: I am older than you.

DAVE ROBERTS: We check everybody. So, we're very careful about that. All our people are TIPS trained, and we serve at our vineyard -- we have about 50 to 60,000 people a year come by. So we're experienced at this. We're actually closed at the vineyard in terms of our motivation. We actually closed the vineyard

January through April. So it kind've falls into a pocket that my daughter really wanted to try. I live in Truro, but I sleep once in awhile in Wellesley. I have a house out there, so she can kinda stay with us, and she lives out on the Cape with her family. But it allows us to be able to work it fairly reasonably.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: For the farm wineries, do they need to be 21 Proof trained or they don't?

ELIZABETH LINT: No.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So TIPS is enough?

ELIZABETH LINT: I think so, considering what they're serving.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Questions?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: So you have been in a number of markets down the Cape you said, right?

DAVE ROBERTS: Yes.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: You did those markets and the one in Springfield?

DAVE ROBERTS: Right.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: You have had prior experience in terms of --

DAVE ROBERTS: We have done Brewster for the whole summer for two years in a row now, and also Provincetown for the whole summer. And we have done a couple -- like I stated, there's a special one in Truro that we feature that, Hometown, and then the one in Springfield, the Big E fair that's out there. We were at it two years ago and last year we didn't go. We were just too busy, but other people were there.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: How many days is the Cambridge Winter Farmers Market run, do you know?

DAVE ROBERTS: It's, I believe, ten

weeks.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Ten

weeks.

DAVE ROBERTS: There might be somebody
here from --

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Ten
weeks and what days?

DAVE ROBERTS: 17.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: 17?

DAVE ROBERTS: 17.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: What
days?

DAVE ROBERTS: Saturdays.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Just
Saturdays.

DAVE ROBERTS: Just Saturdays.

DAVID GIBBS: David Gibbs, G-I-B-B-S.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: We had another
applicant for this same location here at our last

hearing, and we were told you would be coming tonight.

DAVE ROBERTS: My understanding is they were approved.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: They were.

DAVE ROBERTS: To do alternate weekends. It actually works out perfectly.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: So you would do every other Saturday then?

DAVE ROBERTS: I think that's how we'd probably work it out.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: I don't think that was specified in our conversations.

ELIZABETH LINT: But that's fine, too.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: That's fine.

Other questions?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: No other questions.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Are there any

members of the public who would like to be heard on this?

Mr. Gibbs, anything else you would like to add?

DAVID GIBBS: Only that we're excited to be adding wineries to the lineup this year. We know they have been very popular in the summer markets, and it's something we didn't have in the market last year, so we think it will be a good turnout for it.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: For the record, would you just identify your affiliations with the market?

DAVID GIBBS: I'm the executive director of the Cambridge Community Center. We own and operate the market. Kim Motlewski, M-O-T-Y-L-E-W-S-K-I, is the marketing manager, and is the person that the wineries will be mainly working with.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Thank you.

Any other members of the public who would like to be heard?

Seeing none, I will make the motion to approve the farm winery license for Truro Vineyards to operate at the Cambridge Community Center as described in the agenda.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Second.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Motion having been made and seconded, all those in favor, signify by saying say "aye."

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Aye.

None opposed.

So again, Truro, welcome to Cambridge. We wish you well.

DAVE ROBERTS: Thank you, sir. We'll do the right thing.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Have a good

season.

DAVE ROBERTS: All right. Thank you.

APPLICATION: FILARMONICA SANTO ANTONIO, INC.

ELIZABETH LINT: Application:

Filarmonica Santo Antonio, Incorporated, Mariano Raposo, manager, holder of an all alcoholic beverages as a club license at 575 Cambridge Street has applied for a change of manager to Jaime Silva.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Good evening.

If you could please state your name and spell your last name for the record?

JAIME SILVA: Jaime Silva, S-I-L-V-A.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Tell us a little about the club, sir.

JAMIE SILVA: It's a Filarmonica culture club. We have a matching band there. We do a lot of parades, a lot of Portuguese food and we do the St. Anthony's Feast. We do the Holyoke

Feast. We travel down to the Cape and everything. We also do -- we have a hall. We do weddings and birthday parties and we have a bar downstairs. We mainly try to keep members. We do have families come in and stuff. We're trying to transfer the license in my name. I've been a director there for four years. My sons has been playing there for 12 years, my oldest one and youngest one has been playing for eight years.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Playing --

JAIME SILVA: In the band. We also have Monday nights. We have -- actually it starts again now in, I think it's February. We teach classes on Mondays free for kids that want to learn how to play. We do a lot of stuff with youth. We have a like the Halloween parties and stuff to bring the kids in and we do dinners on Friday nights.

It's pretty much -- it's directors,

there's a president and a vice president. We have two bartenders. And Mariano is a guy that was the manager was there for 39 years. He just passed away in June, I think it was.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Okay.

JAMIE SILVA: They waited now to the meeting which happened in August and made me manager. I need to get it transferred.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So were you -- you were a director before, but did you have any responsibility for the alcohol or the operation?

JAMIE SILVA: When Mariano died -- we called him Mario -- when he died, I got transferred to bar manager, to take care of all the liquor stocks downstairs. Keep an eye on all that stuff, keep an eye on the bartenders, do change for the bartenders. Deliveries are held by the vice president. He orders the liquor and stuff, but I receive it, sign for it. That's it

pretty much.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: So it sounds like this club has been in operation for a long time?

JAMIE SILVA: We just did our 40th anniversary December 1st.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Congratulations on that.

Have you had any other experience at all at being responsible for alcohol besides --

JAMIE SILVA: Union Square Liquors in Somerville, my brother owned it for six or seven years. I worked the night shift. I took care of -- he had -- we were the first ones to do deliveries.

So it was my responsibility to make sure the drivers got the right liquor and to make sure everybody was carded. I carded everybody. It didn't matter.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Is this the package store that you worked?

JAIME SILVA: It was a package store in Somerville, Union Square Liquors. My brother was the owner.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: What is your understanding about hosting events at the club?

JAMIE SILVA: The events are booked, and prior to the events starting up, we have a contract with them saying if they want a bartender, they have to have our bartender. If they want it bring any kind of tonics, waters, that's fine. Any kind of alcohol they're not allowed to bring it in.

Before the party even starts, either I or the vice president or one of the directors goes upstairs and checks the kitchen, checks the supplies and makes sure they have no alcohol.

If any alcohol is found, we confiscate it and they have to buy it back from us.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Who can use the hall?

JAMIE SILVA: Pretty much we rent it to anybody. It's a membership club. But we rent it to the Portuguese community. It doesn't matter who it is, we rent it to everybody.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: According to your liquor license, social clubs have to be either a member or a guest of a member?

JAMIE SILVA: Yes.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: It can't be open to the general public.

JAMIE SILVA: Well, 90 percent of it is a member or a friend of a member, do you know what I'm saying? It's not like --

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Are you

telling us it's always a member a hundred percent?

JAMIE SILVA: Well, okay. Friends of members, yes, like my friend called me up and --

ELIZABETH LINT: Friends are okay.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: I know.

JAMIE SILVA: It's always family.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: What we're trying to get at is we want to make sure there's clear affiliation or connection back to the Portuguese club, so you don't have events, they get out of control.

JAMIE SILVA: No-no-no-no. I'm gonna say 99 percent or 98 percent it's always family members there or friends of family. And there's always a director there when there's a party. We officially close the club. We wait for the last person to leave, close the club, and if they have to come back the next day, we have a director

there, me or the vice president or someone to open the club for them to clean it up.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Okay.

No questions.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Are there any members of the public who would like to be heard on this matter?

Seeing none, I'll make the motion to approve the change of manager to Jaime Silva for the establishment at 575 Cambridge Street.

JAMIE SILVA: Thank you very much I appreciate it.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Second.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: We haven't voted yet.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Motion having been made and seconded, all those in favor, signify by saying "aye."

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Aye.

So good luck with the operation, and Mr. Raposo was there for a long time. I hope you can be there for a long time as well.

JAMIE SILVA: I'm hoping. Thank you very much.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Have a good night.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Any other business before us?

ELIZABETH LINT: I do not.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Do you think there's any minutes that week approve?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: There were two series that came out last week.

ELIZABETH LINT: November 8. You were not here for one of them. You can approve November 8.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: I make

a motion to approve the minutes for November 8.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Second.

All those in favor, signify by saying
"aye."

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: The minutes
for November 8 are approved.

Any other business before us?

ELIZABETH LINT: I have nothing unless
you have something.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: We have this
thorny problem of trying to schedule a decision
hearing for a number of --

ELIZABETH LINT: It's a thorny problem.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: -- issues
which we can't do now.

ELIZABETH LINT: Just one.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Just one?

ELIZABETH LINT: Just OM.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Are we still going to do it this Thursday or not?

ELIZABETH LINT: Nobody else answered me.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: I answered you.

ELIZABETH LINT: You were the only one.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: I'm okay if you change it. I'm trying to -- I'm running out of days this month.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: I think part of the problem was that to the extent that there was a second incident and a second hearing.

ELIZABETH LINT: That Chris was at.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Superintendent Burke was at, we thought we needed both of you. And he's not available Thursday because of a training or something.

ELIZABETH LINT: No. He's in -- I have to remember where everybody is. Collective

bargaining? No, that was the fire department. Fire department was in collective bargaining all day on Thursday, that's why. So we can't have either Gerry or Gerry, and we need at least one of them.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Okay.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: But has that date been cancelled anyway?

ELIZABETH LINT: I knew I couldn't get enough bodies.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And 11, 12, 13, doesn't work for anybody? Because you're not around some -- a lot of Mondays and Fridays?

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Mondays and Fridays, right.

ELIZABETH LINT: I can do the 11th after 1:00 on the 12th. After 11 -- no, after 11:30 on the 13th.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Is

there a council meeting next -- on the 10th, do you know? I'm just wondering if that's why we cancelled, so we have the 11th open.

ELIZABETH LINT: I'm not sure. Let me look.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: I know they mentioned there's only two more meetings of the City Council. So I'm just wondering if that happens to be one of the Mondays that I have a meeting.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: For any members of the audience who are still here, we don't have any additional business before us this evening. You're free to stay. It's a public meeting, but -- or if you want to have a conversation afterwards with Ms. Lint, you can, but we're done with you, sir. We're finished with you. We're happy to have you stay.

The next big thing that's gonna happen is

they'll be a motion to adjourn.

ELIZABETH LINT: And then we're going home.

MESELE KIFLE: Okay.

ELIZABETH LINT: I took care of the heat in here.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Why don't we again just leave it to you, Ms. Lint, to see if you can find a time, and I will tell you that any time on the 11th, 12th or 13th would work, although I prefer not after 3:00 on the 12th and any time on the 18th would work.

ELIZABETH LINT: There will be a managers meeting on the 11th because the 10th there's a regular council meeting, and then the 17th, there's a regular council meeting.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: There's more than two meetings then.

ELIZABETH LINT: And the 31st is

cancelled.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: They said there's only two meetings between now January 7.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Yeah, there are, but there's only four Mondays left.

ELIZABETH LINT: I just said two.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: And two of them have been cancelled.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Yeah, but it said between now and January 7, there's only two meetings.

ELIZABETH LINT: January 7th is a regular meeting.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: That's three.

ELIZABETH LINT: I think they meant --

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: 10, 17, 24, 31. Two are cancelled and two --

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: At the department meeting, they said there was only going to be two meetings between now and January 7.

ELIZABETH LINT: Yeah, but I think they mean there will be --

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: The third one --

ELIZABETH LINT: No, I think they mean there will be one on the 7th.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Oh.

ELIZABETH LINT: January 7th is a regular meeting. How about I send an email tomorrow to all of you lovely people and say "let's get dates."

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: We could meet early on the 18th perhaps.

ELIZABETH LINT: I also have to check with Sean Hope and Sol.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: They don't have to be here. I mean, you can tell them, but, you know.

ELIZABETH LINT: For a decision hearing. I know they will be here.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Solomon and who else?

ELIZABETH LINT: Sean Hope.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Sean was at the original meeting, right?

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: He came and represented him on the separate discipline.

ELIZABETH LINT: He was away on the first one.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: A motion to adjourn is always in order.

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: I make a motion to adjourn.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: All those in

favor, signify by saying "aye."

POLICE COMMISSIONER ROBERT HAAS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN MICHAEL GARDNER: Aye. We are
adjourned at approximately 7:30.

CERTIFICATE

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Norfolk, ss.

I, Jill Kourafas, a Notary Public in and
for the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, do hereby
certify:

That the hearing herein before set forth
is a true and accurate record of the proceedings.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set
my hand this 7th day of December 2012.

Jill Kourafas
Certified Shorthand Reporter
License No. 14903
Notary Public
My Commission expires:
February 2, 2017

THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATION OF THIS TRANSCRIPT
DOES NOT APPLY TO ANY REPRODUCTION OF THE SAME IN
ANY RESPECT UNLESS UNDER THE DIRECT CONTROL AND/OR
DIRECTION OF THE CERTIFYING REPORTER.

CAMBRIDGE License Commission GENERAL HEARING
12-4-2012

ERRATA SHEET

INSTRUCTIONS: After reading the transcript, note any change or correction and the reason therefor on this sheet.

PAGE LINE

_____ _____ CHANGE: _____
REASON: _____

<p>02139 [1] - 1:14</p> <p>10 [1] - 107:18</p> <p>100 [2] - 28:4, 32:12</p> <p>10th [3] - 61:16, 105:1, 106:14</p> <p>11 [2] - 104:11, 104:17</p> <p>11:00 [1] - 56:18</p> <p>11:30 [1] - 104:17</p> <p>11th [4] - 104:16, 105:3, 106:10, 106:14</p> <p>12 [3] - 2:5, 94:8, 104:11</p> <p>12-4-2012 [1] - 112:1</p> <p>12th [3] - 104:17, 106:10, 106:11</p> <p>13 [1] - 104:12</p> <p>13th [2] - 104:18, 106:10</p> <p>14903 [1] - 111:13</p> <p>15 [2] - 56:17, 75:9</p> <p>1500 [1] - 75:2</p> <p>17 [5] - 2:4, 89:8, 89:9, 89:10, 107:18</p> <p>17th [1] - 106:15</p>	<p>18 [1] - 37:6</p> <p>1815 [2] - 56:13, 62:17</p> <p>18th [2] - 106:12, 108:17</p> <p>1974 [1] - 34:17</p> <p>1975 [1] - 65:4</p> <p>1981 [3] - 68:4, 79:7, 79:8</p> <p>1:00 [1] - 104:17</p> <p>1st [2] - 33:7, 96:6</p> <p>2 [1] - 111:15</p> <p>20 [3] - 2:6, 75:8, 75:9</p> <p>2012 [3] - 1:15, 3:9, 111:10</p> <p>2013 [2] - 6:9, 83:14</p> <p>2016 [1] - 40:15</p> <p>2017 [1] - 111:15</p> <p>20th [2] - 29:14, 33:8</p> <p>21 [19] - 8:1, 8:2, 8:3, 8:14, 8:15, 9:9, 11:16, 16:2, 17:4, 18:10, 19:5, 25:13, 36:2, 36:15, 36:16, 37:1, 37:9, 87:9</p> <p>24 [3] - 49:3, 52:5, 107:18</p> <p>250A [3] - 27:9, 47:14, 48:5</p>	<p>257 [1] - 75:1</p> <p>27 [1] - 83:14</p> <p>28 [1] - 2:9</p> <p>29R [1] - 64:1</p> <p>3 [2] - 27:10, 47:15</p> <p>31 [1] - 107:19</p> <p>31st [1] - 106:19</p> <p>34 [1] - 2:10</p> <p>350 [1] - 4:4</p> <p>39 [1] - 95:3</p> <p>3:00 [1] - 106:11</p> <p>4 [3] - 1:15, 2:3, 3:9</p> <p>40 [1] - 75:6</p> <p>407 [3] - 34:1, 34:14, 46:14</p> <p>40th [1] - 96:5</p> <p>47 [1] - 2:7</p> <p>4Runner [3] - 72:19, 73:2, 73:5</p> <p>5 [8] - 12:14, 13:18, 15:6, 15:16, 15:18, 16:9, 83:13, 83:14</p> <p>50 [1] - 86:16</p> <p>51 [1] - 35:4</p> <p>52 [1] - 35:3</p> <p>56 [1] - 2:11</p> <p>575 [2] - 93:7, 100:10</p> <p>60,000 [1] - 86:16</p> <p>61 [2] - 19:19, 26:1</p> <p>617.786.7783 [1] - 1:19</p> <p>63 [1] - 2:12</p> <p>6:05 [2] - 1:16,</p>	<p>3:9</p> <p>7 [3] - 107:4, 107:11, 108:4</p> <p>7:30 [1] - 110:4</p> <p>7th [4] - 107:13, 108:10, 108:12, 111:10</p> <p>8 [4] - 101:16, 101:18, 102:1, 102:7</p> <p>80 [1] - 20:1</p> <p>83 [1] - 2:14</p> <p>831 [2] - 1:13, 3:11</p> <p>90 [1] - 98:16</p> <p>93 [1] - 2:15</p> <p>98 [1] - 99:14</p> <p>99 [1] - 99:14</p> <p>9:00 [1] - 56:18</p> <p>a.m [1] - 56:18</p> <p>abide [1] - 76:18</p> <p>able [2] - 59:12, 87:6</p> <p>absolutely [2] - 27:17, 27:18</p> <p>abutters [1] - 25:6</p> <p>access [1] - 61:5</p> <p>accessible [1] - 48:8</p> <p>accident [4] - 51:1, 53:11, 53:13, 53:14</p> <p>according [1] - 98:10</p> <p>account [1] -</p>	<p>43:4</p> <p>accurate [1] - 111:8</p> <p>acquire [1] - 61:7</p> <p>acres [1] - 84:11</p> <p>acting [1] - 79:18</p> <p>action [3] - 16:7, 80:18, 82:10</p> <p>active [3] - 7:7, 9:15, 10:3</p> <p>actual [2] - 39:18, 85:16</p> <p>add [5] - 10:1, 15:3, 46:10, 54:4, 91:4</p> <p>adding [1] - 91:6</p> <p>addition [1] - 52:6</p> <p>additional [4] - 68:1, 68:9, 68:10, 105:13</p> <p>address [2] - 20:4, 69:19</p> <p>addresses [1] - 62:1</p> <p>adjourn [3] - 106:1, 109:16, 109:18</p> <p>adjourned [1] - 110:4</p> <p>admonition [1] - 55:17</p> <p>advertise [4] - 69:6, 69:7, 69:11, 70:1</p> <p>advertisement</p>
---	---	---	---	--

<p>[1] - 61:12 advertising [1] - 62:19 advisor [1] - 44:17 affiliation [4] - 4:10, 7:5, 57:3, 99:10 affiliations [1] - 91:12 affordable [1] - 23:9 afterwards [1] - 105:16 age [3] - 36:2, 37:1, 37:7 agenda [7] - 12:7, 16:19, 19:6, 46:15, 47:9, 62:18, 92:7 AGENDA [2] - 2:1, 2:2 ago [4] - 17:16, 25:1, 74:13, 88:14 agree [1] - 80:15 agreement [2] - 24:12, 57:12 ahead [2] - 39:15, 47:9 air [1] - 20:3 airport [3] - 64:18, 71:6, 71:14 Alcohol [1] - 8:7 alcohol [10] - 14:9, 31:18, 35:18, 37:10, 37:12, 95:11, 96:10, 97:14,</p>	<p>97:19, 98:1 alcoholic [5] - 4:3, 12:13, 36:3, 56:15, 93:6 Alewife [2] - 18:5, 31:6 alleged [2] - 27:10, 47:14 allow [5] - 36:2, 43:14, 43:19, 56:14, 85:5 allowed [2] - 71:7, 97:15 allows [1] - 87:6 almost [1] - 75:2 alternate [1] - 90:6 AND/OR [1] - 111:18 Andrew [3] - 4:5, 4:11, 7:8 ANDREW [12] - 4:11, 4:15, 5:10, 5:14, 5:18, 6:2, 6:7, 6:18, 8:2, 8:5, 9:12, 10:2 anniversary [1] - 96:6 answered [2] - 103:3, 103:5 Anthony's [1] - 93:19 anticipate [1] - 70:18 anticipating [1] - 40:14 Antonio [1] -</p>	<p>93:5 ANTONIO [2] - 2:15, 93:3 ANY [2] - 111:17, 111:18 anyway [1] - 104:8 apartment [2] - 23:4, 38:6 appear [2] - 27:13, 62:6 applicant [4] - 17:11, 20:2, 34:8, 89:19 application [19] - 3:19, 10:18, 15:15, 19:18, 20:13, 26:3, 28:17, 32:13, 33:17, 44:16, 56:10, 57:3, 61:12, 63:18, 64:7, 80:19, 83:10, 84:4, 93:4 Application [1] - 28:2 APPLICATION [21] - 2:3, 2:4, 2:5, 2:6, 2:8, 2:10, 2:11, 2:12, 2:13, 2:15, 3:16, 11:11, 12:9, 17:1, 19:17, 27:19, 33:15, 56:9, 63:17, 83:9, 93:3 applications [1] - 31:18 applied [10] -</p>	<p>4:5, 11:16, 12:14, 19:19, 28:3, 34:1, 56:12, 64:1, 83:12, 93:8 APPLY [1] - 111:17 apply [1] - 75:12 applying [5] - 7:12, 20:3, 30:5, 30:10, 64:10 appointed [1] - 7:14 appreciate [4] - 3:5, 15:11, 45:7, 100:12 approach [1] - 7:2 appropriate [2] - 22:4, 81:19 approval [1] - 15:18 approvals [1] - 71:10 approve [15] - 10:18, 16:8, 19:4, 26:1, 32:8, 46:13, 62:17, 79:19, 80:19, 81:16, 92:5, 100:9, 101:13, 101:17, 102:1 approved [4] - 16:17, 75:19, 90:4, 102:7 April [2] - 83:14, 87:1 area [7] - 10:7, 29:18, 58:5,</p>	<p>69:1, 84:13, 84:17, 84:19 areas [1] - 59:5 arrange [1] - 71:19 arrangement [1] - 50:18 arrangements [1] - 77:1 Article [2] - 27:10, 47:14 Asgard [4] - 4:1, 4:12, 7:10, 7:16 aside [1] - 21:2 assets [2] - 57:12, 61:7 assignment [1] - 4:14 Assistant [1] - 26:15 assistant [2] - 6:10, 44:11 association [2] - 10:4, 34:18 assume [5] - 8:15, 68:18, 77:15, 81:12, 85:17 AT [1] - 1:13 attendees [1] - 39:18 ATTY [10] - 57:4, 57:9, 58:12, 58:17, 60:1, 60:8, 60:17, 61:15, 63:5, 63:14 audience [1] - 105:12 August [3] - 35:9, 38:17,</p>
---	--	--	---	---

<p>95:7 autos [1] - 20:2 available [3] - 49:3, 71:3, 103:16 Ave [2] - 3:11, 62:18 Avenue [3] - 1:13, 4:4, 56:13 avoid [1] - 51:6 awarded [1] - 30:11 aware [8] - 10:5, 21:9, 42:5, 71:11, 72:7, 81:9, 81:10, 81:12 awhile [2] - 80:16, 87:3 Aye [1] - 33:1 aye [39] - 11:4, 11:5, 11:6, 16:14, 16:15, 16:16, 19:10, 19:11, 19:12, 26:7, 26:8, 26:9, 32:18, 32:19, 47:1, 47:2, 47:3, 56:4, 56:5, 56:6, 63:9, 63:10, 63:11, 82:17, 82:18, 82:19, 92:11, 92:12, 92:13, 95:15, 95:16, 100:18, 100:19, 101:1, 102:4, 102:5, 110:1,</p>	<p>110:2, 110:3 B"-as [1] - 20:9 B-L-A-C-K-B-U -R-N [1] - 28:11 background [3] - 10:14, 18:14, 74:11 backup [4] - 51:5, 51:13, 54:12, 59:13 backups [1] - 52:6 bad [2] - 53:18, 53:19 band [2] - 93:17, 94:11 bar [5] - 9:4, 14:11, 37:14, 94:3, 95:14 bargaining [2] - 104:1, 104:2 bartender [2] - 97:12 bartenders [4] - 37:9, 95:2, 95:16, 95:17 base [2] - 68:13, 68:17 based [2] - 74:14, 79:19 basement [1] - 3:11 Basement [1] - 1:14 bath [1] - 23:9 Bay [1] - 5:4 bay [1] - 23:8 BEAUDET [17] - 20:8, 20:14, 21:3,</p>	<p>21:6, 21:16, 22:8, 22:14, 22:18, 23:2, 23:6, 23:17, 24:6, 24:11, 24:15, 25:3, 25:7, 26:13 Beaudet [1] - 20:9 beautiful [1] - 23:8 became [1] - 18:4 become [2] - 8:18, 17:11 bedrooms [1] - 23:8 beginning [2] - 23:15, 81:19 belatedly [1] - 11:9 believes [1] - 60:11 benefit [1] - 60:10 Benny [1] - 50:6 bERTUCCI'S [1] - 2:5 Bertucci's [6] - 11:12, 11:13, 12:10, 12:11, 17:4, 19:5 BERTUCCI'S [4] - 2:4, 11:11, 12:9, 17:1 better [2] - 53:4, 82:6 between [6] - 41:8, 64:17, 72:5, 107:3, 107:11,</p>	<p>108:3 beverages [6] - 4:3, 11:15, 12:13, 36:3, 56:15, 93:7 Big [1] - 88:13 big [2] - 84:17, 105:19 biggest [2] - 40:11, 41:2 BILL [6] - 7:2, 7:6, 7:18, 8:16, 9:3, 11:10 birthday [1] - 94:3 bit [4] - 29:5, 34:12, 66:1, 84:6 BLACKBURN [15] - 28:10, 28:14, 28:19, 29:8, 30:4, 30:9, 30:17, 31:3, 31:9, 31:13, 32:1, 32:10, 33:4, 33:9, 33:12 Blackburn [1] - 28:10 blue [1] - 20:9 BOARD [1] - 1:7 bodies [1] - 104:10 body [1] - 38:14 Bolton [2] - 19:19, 26:1 booby [1] - 43:5 booked [1] - 97:9</p>	<p>boom [2] - 52:16, 53:13 Border [1] - 5:2 Boston [17] - 57:6, 64:18, 65:4, 65:7, 65:13, 65:16, 65:18, 67:8, 77:14, 77:16, 78:4, 78:8, 78:9, 78:13, 78:17, 79:2, 79:6 bottle [1] - 85:7 brain [1] - 75:10 Brattle [6] - 11:16, 13:6, 14:5, 17:4, 17:11, 19:5 Brewery [1] - 85:3 Brewster [1] - 88:7 Brick [2] - 11:13, 12:11 brief [1] - 34:11 briefly [1] - 23:4 bring [4] - 37:12, 94:17, 97:13, 97:15 brings [1] - 68:2 Brookline [4] - 13:14, 13:15, 14:10, 14:13 brother [2] - 96:12, 97:4 brothers [1] -</p>
---	--	---	--	---

<p>36:1 build [1] - 34:19 Building [3] - 1:13, 3:11, 57:15 building [7] - 20:17, 22:1, 22:17, 23:7, 24:12, 24:16, 29:13 buildings [1] - 24:14 bumper [2] - 53:18, 53:19 Burke [1] - 103:15 business [34] - 4:1, 4:16, 10:4, 11:13, 12:11, 57:19, 60:15, 60:18, 61:1, 61:10, 63:1, 64:11, 64:14, 65:3, 67:1, 67:5, 68:19, 69:1, 71:3, 74:18, 76:7, 77:12, 77:16, 78:17, 80:3, 80:4, 81:8, 83:4, 84:14, 85:2, 85:12, 101:10, 102:8, 105:13 businesses [1] - 67:12 busy [1] - 88:15 buy [2] - 84:13, 98:2</p>	<p>BYOB [1] - 37:12 cab [6] - 49:16, 50:1, 52:5, 53:16, 66:11, 79:10 cabs [2] - 79:12, 79:14 CAFE [2] - 2:11, 56:9 Cafe [9] - 5:2, 56:10, 57:10, 57:18, 59:7, 59:15, 59:17, 60:15, 61:5 calendar [1] - 26:17 Callender [1] - 83:13 CAMBRIDGE [2] - 1:3, 112:1 Cambridge [48] - 1:14, 8:9, 9:7, 9:9, 10:6, 11:9, 12:14, 13:18, 15:6, 15:16, 15:19, 16:9, 19:14, 20:17, 22:1, 25:4, 26:11, 27:11, 41:19, 47:15, 49:14, 64:17, 65:10, 67:18, 68:2, 68:3, 68:4, 68:8, 69:1, 72:15, 77:17, 78:5, 78:6, 78:14, 79:12, 79:14, 80:5, 83:13, 83:15, 84:7,</p>	<p>85:3, 85:10, 88:17, 91:15, 92:6, 92:15, 93:7, 100:10 Cambridgesid e [4] - 28:4, 28:5, 32:12, 33:3 campus [1] - 34:16 cancelled [5] - 104:8, 105:3, 107:1, 107:9, 107:19 cannot [2] - 52:19, 55:8 capacity [4] - 52:4, 56:16, 60:10, 71:5 CAPE [2] - 2:13, 83:9 Cape [6] - 83:11, 84:17, 84:19, 87:5, 87:18, 94:1 capital [1] - 17:9 captain [1] - 21:18 CAPTURING [1] - 1:18 car [3] - 49:18, 75:14, 78:10 Car [1] - 63:18 CAR [2] - 2:12, 63:17 carbon [1] - 21:19 carded [2] - 96:18 care [7] - 9:18, 47:6, 62:7, 78:18, 95:14,</p>	<p>96:13, 106:5 careful [1] - 86:14 Carlos [3] - 56:11, 57:7, 57:10 CARLOS [5] - 57:7, 59:10, 59:14, 60:16, 63:16 cars [3] - 20:18, 21:17 case [2] - 51:5, 52:10 cashing [1] - 59:3 caution [1] - 45:12 cell [1] - 3:4 Center [7] - 4:18, 5:11, 70:11, 83:14, 84:7, 91:15, 92:7 center [1] - 84:9 CENTRAL [2] - 2:3, 3:16 Central [3] - 3:19, 10:6, 30:18 certain [2] - 36:12, 45:12 certainly [1] - 77:4 CERTIFICATE [1] - 111:1 certificates [1] - 21:5 CERTIFICATIO N [1] - 111:16 certification [1] - 8:7</p>	<p>certified [3] - 9:4, 25:13 Certified [1] - 111:13 certify [1] - 111:6 CERTIFYING [1] - 111:19 chair [1] - 57:5 Chairman [2] - 1:8, 3:14 chairman [1] - 60:19 CHAIRMAN [253] - 4:7, 4:13, 5:8, 5:12, 5:15, 5:19, 6:4, 6:13, 7:1, 7:3, 7:19, 8:3, 8:9, 8:13, 8:17, 9:6, 9:19, 10:8, 10:11, 10:14, 11:1, 11:6, 12:1, 12:5, 12:16, 13:2, 13:6, 13:9, 13:17, 14:1, 14:7, 14:15, 14:18, 15:2, 15:5, 15:9, 15:13, 15:17, 16:4, 16:6, 16:12, 16:16, 17:3, 17:10, 17:13, 17:18, 18:6, 18:9, 18:12, 18:14, 18:16, 18:19, 19:8, 19:12, 20:5, 20:11, 21:1,</p>
--	--	--	---	---

<p>21:4, 21:7, 21:12, 22:2, 22:16, 22:19, 23:3, 23:13, 24:3, 25:8, 25:12, 25:16, 26:5, 26:9, 27:1, 27:15, 28:7, 28:12, 28:15, 29:2, 30:1, 30:7, 31:5, 31:15, 32:4, 32:11, 32:15, 32:16, 33:1, 33:5, 33:11, 34:3, 34:7, 34:10, 35:1, 35:5, 35:11, 35:17, 36:9, 37:18, 38:15, 38:19, 39:19, 40:10, 40:18, 42:7, 44:7, 45:3, 45:6, 46:6, 46:12, 46:17, 46:18, 47:3, 47:6, 47:8, 47:17, 48:4, 48:7, 48:10, 48:12, 48:19, 49:10, 50:17, 51:2, 52:1, 54:1, 54:3, 54:6, 55:9, 55:16, 56:2, 56:6, 56:19, 58:6, 58:15, 59:6, 59:11, 59:18, 60:14, 61:8, 61:13, 62:10, 62:13, 63:3, 63:6,</p>	<p>63:11, 64:3, 64:9, 64:13, 64:19, 65:6, 65:9, 65:12, 65:15, 65:19, 66:4, 66:15, 66:18, 67:4, 67:11, 67:17, 68:6, 68:12, 68:16, 69:4, 70:14, 70:17, 71:4, 71:9, 71:13, 71:18, 72:3, 72:9, 72:17, 73:1, 73:4, 73:7, 73:11, 73:14, 73:18, 74:3, 74:10, 75:5, 75:8, 75:18, 76:3, 77:9, 77:19, 79:5, 79:8, 79:13, 79:17, 80:12, 80:16, 81:11, 81:15, 82:9, 82:14, 82:19, 83:7, 83:16, 83:18, 84:5, 85:8, 85:14, 86:7, 86:11, 87:8, 87:12, 87:16, 89:18, 90:5, 90:12, 90:15, 90:19, 91:11, 92:1, 92:9, 92:13, 92:19, 93:10, 93:14, 94:10, 95:5, 95:9, 96:2, 96:7, 97:1, 100:5, 100:14,</p>	<p>100:16, 101:1, 101:9, 101:12, 102:2, 102:6, 102:11, 102:15, 102:18, 103:10, 103:14, 104:7, 104:11, 105:11, 106:7, 107:5, 107:8, 107:18, 108:7, 108:16, 109:1, 109:11, 109:15, 109:19, 110:3 challenge [1] - 41:2 challenges [5] - 18:7, 40:11, 41:3, 41:6, 85:15 chance [2] - 82:15, 84:13 CHANGE [9] - 112:6, 112:8, 112:9, 112:11, 112:12, 112:14, 112:15, 112:17, 112:18 change [15] - 4:5, 10:18, 11:16, 12:15, 15:18, 16:9,</p>	<p>17:4, 34:2, 58:18, 61:4, 93:8, 95:17, 100:9, 103:8, 112:4 changed [3] - 6:6, 15:11, 75:1 changing [2] - 60:3, 60:7 chapter [1] - 38:11 charge [3] - 6:17, 55:6, 86:2 check [8] - 27:14, 36:15, 37:5, 37:13, 86:4, 86:5, 86:13, 108:18 checking [1] - 40:8 checks [3] - 10:15, 97:18 chef [1] - 27:2 Chief [1] - 26:16 chipotle [1] - 32:10 CHIPOTLE [2] - 2:8, 27:19 Chipotle [5] - 28:2, 29:1, 29:6, 32:8, 32:11 choose [1] - 84:19 Chris [1] - 103:13 CHRISLIP [11] - 57:4, 57:6, 57:9, 58:12,</p>	<p>58:17, 60:1, 60:8, 60:17, 61:15, 63:5, 63:14 Chrislip [1] - 57:5 city [11] - 8:1, 23:12, 24:5, 24:6, 29:7, 30:16, 42:4, 74:15, 75:15, 75:17, 82:3 CITY [1] - 1:3 City [2] - 41:19, 105:8 CLAB [4] - 9:15, 9:17, 10:3, 11:8 clarify [1] - 61:9 classes [1] - 94:14 clean [1] - 100:2 clear [3] - 6:14, 37:4, 99:10 clickers [1] - 40:5 clients [1] - 69:9 climate [1] - 84:10 close [5] - 44:4, 61:16, 62:9, 99:17, 99:18 closed [2] - 86:18, 86:19 club [10] - 93:7, 93:15, 93:17, 96:3, 97:8, 98:6,</p>
---	--	--	--	--

<p>99:11, 99:17, 99:18, 100:2 clubs [1] - 98:10 Cod [2] - 83:11, 84:19 COD [2] - 2:13, 83:9 code [2] - 9:4, 22:1 collective [2] - 103:19, 104:2 college [2] - 37:5, 37:7 color [1] - 58:7 Colorado [1] - 28:3 COLORADO [2] - 2:9, 27:19 combination [1] - 68:7 coming [7] - 6:5, 6:8, 17:19, 39:11, 39:15, 56:7, 90:1 Commission [8] - 3:8, 51:16, 57:16, 62:6, 70:3, 81:18, 111:14, 112:1 COMMISSION [2] - 1:5, 1:7 COMMISSION ER [122] - 7:15, 9:8, 10:9, 10:17, 11:5, 14:12, 16:11, 16:15,</p>	<p>18:17, 19:7, 19:11, 22:5, 22:10, 24:9, 24:13, 24:17, 25:2, 25:5, 25:10, 25:14, 26:4, 26:8, 27:3, 30:12, 30:15, 31:1, 31:7, 31:11, 31:16, 32:2, 32:14, 32:19, 35:14, 39:2, 39:9, 39:14, 41:10, 41:17, 42:3, 42:10, 42:14, 43:1, 43:7, 43:13, 43:17, 44:5, 45:8, 46:16, 47:2, 51:8, 51:14, 53:7, 53:10, 53:15, 54:2, 55:19, 56:5, 60:5, 62:11, 63:2, 63:10, 69:8, 69:17, 70:2, 70:5, 70:8, 70:12, 74:1, 76:5, 76:11, 77:8, 78:7, 78:12, 78:16, 79:3, 82:7, 82:18, 86:9, 87:17, 88:2, 88:5, 88:16, 89:2, 89:6, 89:9, 89:11, 89:14, 90:8, 90:17, 92:8, 92:12, 97:6, 98:3, 98:9,</p>	<p>98:14, 98:19, 99:6, 99:8, 100:3, 100:13, 100:19, 101:7, 101:14, 101:19, 102:5, 103:1, 103:4, 103:7, 104:6, 104:14, 104:19, 105:6, 106:17, 107:2, 107:10, 107:15, 108:1, 108:11, 109:6, 109:9, 109:17, 110:2 Commissioner [3] - 1:8, 3:14, 57:5 Commissioner s [1] - 3:13 committee [2] - 36:1, 41:5 common [4] - 28:4, 32:8, 56:12, 62:17 Commonwealt h [2] - 111:2, 111:5 COMMONWEA LTH [1] - 1:2 commotion [1] - 40:5 communicatio ns [1] - 41:8 Community [4]</p>	<p>- 83:13, 84:7, 91:15, 92:6 community [1] - 98:7 company [3] - 4:19, 17:17, 66:13 compared [1] - 14:3 complaints [1] - 76:17 complete [1] - 29:9 completed [2] - 8:1, 20:16 complex [1] - 23:5 compliments [1] - 23:11 conception [3] - 23:14, 23:17, 24:2 conceptional [1] - 58:18 condominium [1] - 20:17 condominiums [2] - 22:9, 23:9 condos [1] - 22:11 conduct [1] - 86:4 conference [1] - 3:12 Conference [1] - 1:14 confirm [1] - 16:2 confiscate [1] - 98:1 congratulation</p>	<p>s [1] - 96:8 connection [1] - 99:10 considering [1] - 87:14 construction [7] - 20:16, 23:16, 24:1, 28:19, 29:3, 29:8, 31:19 consumed [1] - 56:16 contact [1] - 50:12 contained [1] - 37:17 containers [1] - 43:12 continue [5] - 58:3, 58:8, 58:14, 59:1, 82:2 continues [1] - 46:5 contract [1] - 97:11 contributed [1] - 24:5 contribution [1] - 58:4 control [2] - 35:18, 99:12 CONTROL [1] - 111:18 conversation [1] - 105:16 conversations [2] - 74:7, 90:13 Corp [2] - 11:13, 12:11 CORP [5] - 2:4, 2:5,</p>
--	--	---	--	--

<p>11:11, 12:9, 17:1</p> <p>CORPORATION [2] - 2:10, 33:16</p> <p>Corporation [1] - 33:18</p> <p>correct [5] - 7:18, 17:12, 34:9, 61:11, 76:1</p> <p>correction [1] - 112:4</p> <p>correctly [1] - 77:6</p> <p>Council [1] - 105:8</p> <p>council [5] - 38:13, 45:17, 105:1, 106:15, 106:16</p> <p>counsel [3] - 57:9, 61:16, 62:1</p> <p>count [2] - 40:6, 75:6</p> <p>couple [4] - 38:12, 42:18, 44:1, 88:10</p> <p>course [2] - 62:2, 62:6</p> <p>Court [1] - 28:5</p> <p>court [2] - 28:6, 29:17</p> <p>cover [6] - 26:18, 27:2, 27:4, 55:14, 67:15, 73:12</p> <p>coverage [2] - 55:11, 73:15</p> <p>cuisine [1] -</p>	<p>58:4</p> <p>culture [1] - 93:16</p> <p>cup [1] - 86:3</p> <p>current [2] - 58:12, 59:7</p> <p>customer [1] - 67:10</p> <p>date [2] - 34:13, 104:8</p> <p>DATE [1] - 1:15</p> <p>dates [1] - 108:15</p> <p>daughter [1] - 87:2</p> <p>DAVE [19] - 83:17, 84:2, 84:8, 85:11, 85:19, 86:13, 88:1, 88:4, 88:7, 88:19, 89:4, 89:8, 89:10, 89:13, 89:16, 90:3, 90:10, 92:17, 93:2</p> <p>dAVE [1] - 90:6</p> <p>Dave [1] - 84:2</p> <p>david [2] - 89:17</p> <p>DAVID [2] - 91:5, 91:14</p> <p>days [13] - 50:11, 51:2, 51:4, 51:11, 56:18, 70:18, 71:2, 88:17, 89:7, 89:12, 103:9</p> <p>de [2] - 6:15, 38:16</p>	<p>deal [1] - 53:4</p> <p>dean [1] - 44:12</p> <p>decade [1] - 4:16</p> <p>December [7] - 1:15, 3:9, 29:14, 33:7, 33:8, 96:6, 111:10</p> <p>decision [2] - 102:12, 109:4</p> <p>defer [2] - 12:8, 82:10</p> <p>defined [1] - 72:11</p> <p>delays [1] - 24:4</p> <p>deliveries [2] - 95:17, 96:15</p> <p>department [3] - 104:1, 104:2, 108:2</p> <p>describe [5] - 20:12, 21:13, 23:4, 29:4, 64:14</p> <p>described [6] - 26:3, 46:14, 62:18, 77:10, 77:13, 92:7</p> <p>description [1] - 34:11</p> <p>designed [1] - 34:17</p> <p>details [1] - 36:8</p> <p>detection [1] - 21:19</p> <p>DEVB [3] - 2:6, 19:17, 19:18</p> <p>Diane [1] -</p>	<p>19:4</p> <p>Dianne [3] - 11:17, 11:18, 17:8</p> <p>DIANNE [7] - 17:8, 17:12, 17:15, 18:1, 18:8, 18:11, 19:15</p> <p>died [2] - 95:12, 95:13</p> <p>difference [1] - 14:6</p> <p>differences [1] - 80:3</p> <p>different [9] - 14:2, 29:6, 29:15, 30:2, 49:17, 66:7, 66:12, 72:14, 73:15</p> <p>difficult [3] - 48:17, 49:5, 50:8</p> <p>diligent [1] - 49:15</p> <p>dining [1] - 29:17</p> <p>dinners [1] - 94:17</p> <p>DIRECT [1] - 111:18</p> <p>direction [1] - 67:9</p> <p>DIRECTION [1] - 111:19</p> <p>directly [1] - 5:16</p> <p>director [6] - 44:12, 91:14, 94:7, 95:10, 99:16, 99:19</p> <p>Director [1] -</p>	<p>1:10</p> <p>directors [2] - 94:19, 97:17</p> <p>DISCIPLINARY [3] - 2:7, 27:7, 47:11</p> <p>disciplinary [5] - 14:16, 27:8, 45:14, 48:14, 79:9</p> <p>Disciplinary [1] - 47:12</p> <p>discipline [1] - 109:12</p> <p>discussions [1] - 82:4</p> <p>Divakaran [1] - 33:19</p> <p>documentatio n [1] - 44:19</p> <p>DOES [1] - 111:17</p> <p>done [13] - 10:15, 14:11, 21:2, 24:19, 33:6, 33:7, 33:10, 42:4, 84:15, 84:18, 88:7, 88:10, 105:17</p> <p>door [3] - 3:6, 36:15, 40:3</p> <p>doormen [1] - 77:2</p> <p>dormitory [1] - 34:16</p> <p>down [8] - 4:18, 5:11, 6:11, 24:16, 37:17, 53:6, 87:18, 94:1</p> <p>downstairs [2] - 94:4, 95:15</p>
---	--	---	--	---

<p>downtown [1] - 5:6</p> <p>drive [6] - 48:16, 50:10, 51:9, 51:10, 65:17</p> <p>Drive [9] - 12:14, 13:18, 15:6, 15:16, 15:19, 16:9, 34:1, 34:15, 46:14</p> <p>driver [9] - 48:16, 48:17, 49:5, 49:19, 50:5, 50:6, 51:15, 52:12, 52:19</p> <p>drivers [5] - 52:17, 53:8, 66:16, 75:2, 96:17</p> <p>driving [3] - 66:16, 66:17, 66:19</p> <p>drop [1] - 71:14</p> <p>due [2] - 27:9, 47:14</p> <p>during [6] - 36:14, 40:1, 48:17, 50:10, 50:12, 50:15</p> <p>E-A-U-D-E-T [1] - 20:10</p> <p>early [1] - 108:17</p> <p>easier [1] - 62:3</p> <p>easy [5] - 49:8, 49:19, 52:16, 52:19, 60:2</p> <p>edification [1] -</p>	<p>23:14</p> <p>effect [1] - 80:10</p> <p>egregious [1] - 42:15</p> <p>egress [1] - 44:4</p> <p>eight [7] - 20:1, 20:18, 23:1, 26:2, 72:13, 72:16, 94:9</p> <p>eight-hour [1] - 72:16</p> <p>either [5] - 10:1, 46:9, 97:16, 98:11, 104:4</p> <p>ELIZABETH [80] - 3:3, 3:18, 8:12, 9:2, 9:10, 9:14, 10:16, 11:12, 12:4, 12:10, 14:17, 15:1, 18:13, 18:15, 19:18, 21:9, 22:3, 24:18, 26:14, 27:5, 27:8, 27:17, 28:2, 30:14, 31:8, 33:17, 47:7, 47:12, 51:18, 56:10, 61:11, 63:18, 72:12, 74:9, 74:12, 75:7, 75:9, 76:2, 76:9, 76:13, 78:2, 78:10, 78:15, 78:19, 80:11, 80:15, 82:13,</p>	<p>83:10, 87:11, 87:14, 90:14, 93:4, 99:5, 101:11, 101:16, 102:9, 102:14, 102:17, 102:19, 103:3, 103:6, 103:13, 103:18, 104:9, 104:16, 105:4, 106:2, 106:5, 106:13, 106:19, 107:7, 107:13, 107:17, 108:5, 108:9, 108:12, 108:18, 109:4, 109:8, 109:13</p> <p>Elizabeth [1] - 1:10</p> <p>email [1] - 108:13</p> <p>employees [3] - 59:15, 60:3, 66:16</p> <p>emptied [1] - 43:11</p> <p>encouragemen t [1] - 54:11</p> <p>end [1] - 6:7</p> <p>energies [1] - 59:8</p> <p>entity [2] - 61:6, 62:19</p> <p>envision [1] -</p>	<p>64:14</p> <p>Erin [4] - 11:14, 12:15, 16:10, 18:2</p> <p>erin [1] - 12:19</p> <p>ERIN [16] - 11:18, 12:3, 12:19, 13:5, 13:8, 13:12, 13:19, 14:4, 14:10, 14:14, 15:4, 15:7, 15:12, 15:16, 16:3, 16:5</p> <p>ERRATA [1] - 112:2</p> <p>essentially [1] - 61:18</p> <p>establishment [1] - 100:10</p> <p>establishment s [1] - 30:8</p> <p>evening [13] - 4:7, 28:7, 34:3, 44:10, 44:15, 47:5, 56:19, 57:4, 64:3, 79:18, 83:16, 93:10, 105:14</p> <p>event [4] - 36:14, 37:9, 37:17, 40:1</p> <p>events [9] - 36:1, 36:6, 36:11, 37:11, 39:3, 97:7, 97:9, 97:10, 99:11</p> <p>except [1] - 35:15</p> <p>Exchange [1] - 57:15</p>	<p>excited [1] - 91:5</p> <p>execute [1] - 61:18</p> <p>executive [3] - 35:19, 41:4, 91:14</p> <p>Executive [1] - 1:10</p> <p>exercised [1] - 56:13</p> <p>existing [2] - 60:6, 67:12</p> <p>expand [1] - 58:4</p> <p>expect [1] - 67:1</p> <p>expectations [2] - 24:4, 45:1</p> <p>expenses [1] - 67:16</p> <p>experience [15] - 4:14, 5:9, 13:4, 13:10, 14:8, 17:14, 34:12, 37:19, 38:2, 49:17, 65:1, 80:1, 84:15, 88:6, 96:9</p> <p>experienced [1] - 86:17</p> <p>expires [1] - 111:14</p> <p>explained [1] - 62:19</p> <p>expressed [1] - 45:9</p> <p>extensive [2] - 40:16, 80:1</p> <p>extent [1] - 103:11</p>
--	--	---	--	--

<p>extra [1] - 50:2</p> <p>extremely [1] - 45:9</p> <p>face [1] - 40:11</p> <p>facets [1] - 7:13</p> <p>facility [1] - 8:19</p> <p>facing [1] - 40:14</p> <p>fact [7] - 13:3, 57:17, 67:19, 68:17, 74:14, 77:16, 80:3</p> <p>facto [2] - 6:16, 38:16</p> <p>fair [1] - 88:13</p> <p>fairly [2] - 75:2, 87:7</p> <p>falls [1] - 87:1</p> <p>familiar [4] - 8:5, 34:15, 45:18, 70:9</p> <p>families [1] - 94:5</p> <p>family [7] - 79:11, 79:14, 84:14, 87:6, 99:7, 99:14, 99:15</p> <p>far [1] - 41:2</p> <p>fares [1] - 77:3</p> <p>farm [4] - 84:8, 85:9, 87:8, 92:5</p> <p>farmer [1] - 83:12</p> <p>Farmers [2] - 83:15, 88:17</p> <p>father [1] - 84:2</p> <p>favor [13] -</p>	<p>11:3, 16:13, 19:9, 26:6, 32:17, 46:19, 56:3, 63:8, 82:17, 92:10, 100:17, 102:3, 110:1</p> <p>Feast [2] - 93:19, 94:1</p> <p>feature [2] - 85:4, 88:11</p> <p>February [2] - 94:13, 111:15</p> <p>fee [1] - 77:3</p> <p>few [3] - 35:8, 61:19, 85:10</p> <p>fifth [1] - 35:10</p> <p>figure [1] - 81:5</p> <p>Filarmonica [2] - 93:5, 93:16</p> <p>FILARMONICA [2] - 2:15, 93:3</p> <p>file [3] - 54:10, 55:17, 58:7</p> <p>fill [1] - 18:3</p> <p>fill-in [1] - 18:3</p> <p>filled [1] - 67:13</p> <p>filling [1] - 41:14</p> <p>final [3] - 29:9, 29:10, 29:13</p> <p>fine [5] - 77:6, 83:18, 90:14, 90:15, 97:14</p> <p>finished [1] - 105:17</p> <p>fire [5] - 21:17, 27:2, 44:2, 104:1, 104:2</p>	<p>first [7] - 3:18, 4:19, 6:9, 24:12, 28:13, 96:14, 109:13</p> <p>five [4] - 17:16, 46:3, 51:4, 71:2</p> <p>flammables [1] - 21:15</p> <p>focusing [1] - 59:4</p> <p>Food [1] - 28:5</p> <p>food [5] - 28:6, 29:16, 42:17, 56:14, 93:18</p> <p>FOREGOING [1] - 111:16</p> <p>forth [1] - 111:7</p> <p>fortunately [1] - 60:8</p> <p>forward [1] - 48:13</p> <p>four [4] - 51:10, 71:2, 94:7, 107:6</p> <p>fourth [3] - 30:16, 31:12, 31:14</p> <p>fraternities [4] - 36:18, 40:14, 45:10, 45:17</p> <p>Fraternity [1] - 33:18</p> <p>FRATERNITY [2] - 2:10, 33:15</p> <p>fraternity [8] - 34:17, 35:12, 38:3, 38:9, 38:13, 38:14,</p>	<p>44:12, 45:16</p> <p>free [2] - 94:14, 105:14</p> <p>fresh [1] - 80:14</p> <p>Friday [1] - 94:18</p> <p>Fridays [2] - 104:13, 104:15</p> <p>friend [2] - 98:17, 99:4</p> <p>friends [8] - 65:4, 67:7, 69:14, 77:13, 85:12, 99:3, 99:5, 99:15</p> <p>front [2] - 40:5, 46:2</p> <p>froze [1] - 75:10</p> <p>full [2] - 14:11, 66:14</p> <p>full-time [1] - 66:14</p> <p>functioning [3] - 6:1, 38:16, 41:4</p> <p>future [1] - 31:18</p> <p>G-I-B-B-S [1] - 89:17</p> <p>Galleria [1] - 28:5</p> <p>gallons [1] - 20:1</p> <p>Gallop [1] - 44:14</p> <p>Gamma [2] - 33:17, 36:5</p> <p>GAMMA [2] - 2:10, 33:15</p>	<p>garage [6] - 19:19, 20:18, 21:19, 25:15, 26:1, 70:16</p> <p>garaged [2] - 78:3, 78:11</p> <p>garbage [1] - 43:8</p> <p>GARDNER [253] - 4:7, 4:13, 5:8, 5:12, 5:15, 5:19, 6:4, 6:13, 7:1, 7:3, 7:19, 8:3, 8:9, 8:13, 8:17, 9:6, 9:19, 10:8, 10:11, 10:14, 11:1, 11:6, 12:1, 12:5, 12:16, 13:2, 13:6, 13:9, 13:17, 14:1, 14:7, 14:15, 14:18, 15:2, 15:5, 15:9, 15:13, 15:17, 16:4, 16:6, 16:12, 16:16, 17:3, 17:10, 17:13, 17:18, 18:6, 18:9, 18:12, 18:14, 18:16, 18:19, 19:8, 19:12, 20:5, 20:11, 21:1, 21:4, 21:7, 21:12, 22:2, 22:16, 22:19, 23:3, 23:13, 24:3, 25:8,</p>
---	--	--	---	--

<p>25:12, 25:16, 26:5, 26:9, 27:1, 27:15, 28:7, 28:12, 28:15, 29:2, 30:1, 30:7, 31:5, 31:15, 32:4, 32:11, 32:15, 32:16, 33:1, 33:5, 33:11, 34:3, 34:7, 34:10, 35:1, 35:5, 35:11, 35:17, 36:9, 37:18, 38:15, 38:19, 39:19, 40:10, 40:18, 42:7, 44:7, 45:3, 45:6, 46:6, 46:12, 46:17, 46:18, 47:3, 47:6, 47:8, 47:17, 48:4, 48:7, 48:10, 48:12, 48:19, 49:10, 50:17, 51:2, 52:1, 54:1, 54:3, 54:6, 55:9, 55:16, 56:2, 56:6, 56:19, 58:6, 58:15, 59:6, 59:11, 59:18, 60:14, 61:8, 61:13, 62:10, 62:13, 63:3, 63:6, 63:11, 64:3, 64:9, 64:13, 64:19, 65:6, 65:9, 65:12, 65:15, 65:19,</p>	<p>66:4, 66:15, 66:18, 67:4, 67:11, 67:17, 68:6, 68:12, 68:16, 69:4, 70:14, 70:17, 71:4, 71:9, 71:13, 71:18, 72:3, 72:9, 72:17, 73:1, 73:4, 73:7, 73:11, 73:14, 73:18, 74:3, 74:10, 75:5, 75:8, 75:18, 76:3, 77:9, 77:19, 79:5, 79:8, 79:13, 79:17, 80:12, 80:16, 81:11, 81:15, 82:9, 82:14, 82:19, 83:7, 83:16, 83:18, 84:5, 85:8, 85:14, 86:7, 86:11, 87:8, 87:12, 87:16, 89:18, 90:5, 90:12, 90:15, 90:19, 91:11, 92:1, 92:9, 92:13, 92:19, 93:10, 93:14, 94:10, 95:5, 95:9, 96:2, 96:7, 97:1, 100:5, 100:14, 100:16, 101:1, 101:9, 101:12, 102:2, 102:6, 102:11,</p>	<p>102:15, 102:18, 103:10, 103:14, 104:7, 104:11, 105:11, 106:7, 107:5, 107:8, 107:18, 108:7, 108:16, 109:1, 109:11, 109:15, 109:19, 110:3 Gardner [2] - 1:8, 3:14 gasoline [2] - 20:2, 21:17 Gefalo [1] - 12:12 general [10] - 3:8, 4:12, 6:10, 6:11, 13:12, 20:14, 39:4, 39:7, 61:3, 98:15 GENERAL [2] - 1:5, 112:1 generally [2] - 41:16, 85:17 generate [2] - 67:1, 77:11 Gerry [3] - 27:4, 104:4 GIBBS [3] - 89:17, 91:5, 91:14 Gibbs [2] - 89:17, 91:3 Giovanni [1] -</p>	<p>12:12 given [2] - 36:16, 55:1 glass [2] - 85:18, 86:1 glean [1] - 82:5 GM [1] - 17:16 God [2] - 53:18, 53:19 gonna [3] - 53:5, 99:13, 105:19 GOODWIN [7] - 7:2, 7:6, 7:7, 7:18, 8:16, 9:3, 11:10 Goodwin [3] - 4:2, 7:6, 9:15 governing [1] - 38:14 Government [2] - 4:18, 5:11 graduate [1] - 35:6 graduates [1] - 35:8 granted [1] - 56:14 gray [1] - 23:18 great [2] - 24:6, 47:5 Grill [1] - 28:3 GRILL [2] - 2:8, 27:19 Group [1] - 5:5 groups [2] - 36:19, 44:13 grown [1] - 69:2 guess [3] -</p>	<p>21:16, 59:4, 81:1 guest [4] - 39:6, 39:12, 39:15, 98:11 guests [2] - 39:10, 39:11 guy [4] - 51:11, 52:9, 53:6, 95:2 HAAS [122] - 7:15, 9:8, 10:9, 10:17, 11:5, 14:12, 16:11, 16:15, 18:17, 19:7, 19:11, 22:5, 22:10, 24:9, 24:13, 24:17, 25:2, 25:5, 25:10, 25:14, 26:4, 26:8, 27:3, 30:12, 30:15, 31:1, 31:7, 31:11, 31:16, 32:2, 32:14, 32:19, 35:14, 39:2, 39:9, 39:14, 41:10, 41:17, 42:3, 42:10, 42:14, 43:1, 43:7, 43:13, 43:17, 44:5, 45:8, 46:16, 47:2, 51:8, 51:14, 53:7, 53:10, 53:15, 54:2, 55:19, 56:5, 60:5, 62:11, 63:2, 63:10, 69:8, 69:17, 70:2,</p>
---	--	--	---	---

70:5, 70:8, 70:12, 74:1, 76:5, 76:11, 77:8, 78:7, 78:12, 78:16, 79:3, 82:7, 82:18, 86:9, 87:17, 88:2, 88:5, 88:16, 89:2, 89:6, 89:9, 89:11, 89:14, 90:8, 90:17, 92:8, 92:12, 97:6, 98:3, 98:9, 98:14, 98:19, 99:6, 99:8, 100:3, 100:13, 100:19, 101:7, 101:14, 101:19, 102:5, 103:1, 103:4, 103:7, 104:6, 104:14, 104:19, 105:6, 106:17, 107:2, 107:10, 107:15, 108:1, 108:11, 109:6, 109:9, 109:17, 110:2 Haas [2] - 1:8, 3:15 Hackney [6] - 49:13, 65:7, 66:8, 68:7,	80:6, 81:11 hair [1] - 23:18 half [4] - 6:3, 46:4, 85:6, 86:2 half-ounce [1] - 85:6 hall [2] - 94:2, 98:4 Halloween [1] - 94:16 hallways [3] - 43:8, 43:14, 43:18 hand [1] - 111:10 handicap [2] - 48:8, 49:19 handle [1] - 24:8 hands [1] - 37:2 hang [1] - 76:19 happy [1] - 105:18 hard [3] - 45:10, 49:15, 76:6 Harvard [3] - 31:2, 31:9, 68:19 HAVE [1] - 7:8 head [1] - 42:6 health [1] - 29:13 hear [1] - 26:15 heard [14] - 10:12, 15:14, 19:1, 25:17, 32:5, 44:8, 46:8, 54:7,	62:14, 74:4, 82:12, 91:1, 92:3, 100:6 hearing [8] - 3:9, 48:14, 66:2, 90:1, 102:13, 103:12, 109:4, 111:7 HEARING [2] - 1:5, 112:1 heat [1] - 106:5 held [2] - 17:15, 95:17 help [1] - 50:7 helpful [1] - 77:4 hereby [1] - 111:5 herein [1] - 111:7 hereunto [1] - 111:9 high [1] - 23:7 hire [1] - 77:5 history [1] - 79:9 hit [1] - 53:18 holder [5] - 4:3, 11:14, 12:12, 33:19, 93:6 Holyoke [2] - 70:11, 93:19 home [1] - 106:3 Hometown [1] - 88:12 Hope [2] - 108:19, 109:8 hope [2] -	56:8, 101:3 hoping [2] - 46:5, 101:5 hosting [1] - 97:7 hotel [1] - 77:2 hotels [1] - 77:1 hour [1] - 72:16 hours [7] - 28:6, 49:3, 52:5, 56:17, 70:18, 72:13 house [7] - 29:18, 34:1, 34:17, 37:15, 41:3, 41:14, 87:4 housed [2] - 77:17, 78:5 housing [1] - 23:10 hundred [1] - 99:1 Ian [5] - 34:2, 34:6, 44:16, 46:1, 46:13 IAN [28] - 34:6, 34:9, 34:14, 35:3, 35:7, 35:13, 35:16, 35:19, 36:11, 38:2, 38:18, 39:6, 39:12, 39:16, 40:2, 40:13, 41:1, 41:12, 41:19, 42:5, 42:9, 42:13, 42:15, 43:3, 43:9, 43:16, 43:19, 45:16	idea [1] - 80:8 identify [5] - 4:10, 7:5, 57:2, 64:6, 91:12 IDs [4] - 36:15, 37:5, 40:8, 86:5 immediately [1] - 9:13 impacts [1] - 81:5 importance [1] - 52:3 impress [1] - 52:2 IN [3] - 1:5, 111:9, 111:17 Inc [2] - 57:11, 61:6 INC [7] - 1:18, 2:11, 2:12, 2:15, 56:9, 63:17, 93:3 inception [1] - 23:19 incident [1] - 103:12 inclined [1] - 79:19 included [2] - 22:8, 22:14 including [1] - 29:10 inclusion [1] - 23:10 Incorporated [3] - 56:11, 63:19, 93:5 independent [2] - 36:18, 44:13
--	---	---	---	---

<p>INDEX [1] - 2:1</p> <p>indicated [1] - 75:12</p> <p>individual [1] - 46:1</p> <p>individuals [1] - 42:13</p> <p>indoor [1] - 26:2</p> <p>industry [7] - 49:11, 74:18, 76:18, 77:4, 80:2, 80:6, 82:6</p> <p>infestation [1] - 43:2</p> <p>information [4] - 45:2, 67:18, 81:4, 82:4</p> <p>inner [1] - 38:13</p> <p>inside [2] - 21:18, 36:3</p> <p>inspected [2] - 41:15, 45:17</p> <p>inspection [1] - 42:4</p> <p>inspections [4] - 29:11, 29:13, 42:2, 44:3</p> <p>inspects [1] - 41:18</p> <p>institute [5] - 34:18, 38:4, 38:14, 40:16, 46:4</p> <p>institute-wide [1] - 38:14</p> <p>INSTRUCTION S [1] - 112:3</p> <p>insurance [4] -</p>	<p>73:8, 73:10, 73:12, 73:16</p> <p>intend [1] - 77:11</p> <p>intent [1] - 58:19</p> <p>interest [1] - 57:16</p> <p>interested [1] - 59:3</p> <p>interesting [1] - 27:6</p> <p>interfering [1] - 80:5</p> <p>interim [1] - 72:4</p> <p>internal [1] - 35:19</p> <p>interruption [1] - 61:3</p> <p>intimately [1] - 49:11</p> <p>invite [1] - 39:13</p> <p>involved [1] - 85:17</p> <p>Irish [1] - 4:1</p> <p>issues [10] - 13:16, 14:16, 18:7, 18:12, 21:8, 24:4, 41:11, 41:12, 86:4, 102:15</p> <p>item [2] - 12:7, 16:18</p> <p>items [1] - 61:19</p> <p>itself [2] - 57:18, 60:2</p> <p>Ittyo [7] - 57:13, 58:2, 58:16, 59:16, 61:1, 63:5,</p>	<p>63:6</p> <p>ITTYO [1] - 57:13</p> <p>Jaime [2] - 93:9, 100:9</p> <p>JAIME [3] - 93:13, 94:11, 97:3</p> <p>jaime [1] - 93:13</p> <p>JAMIE [14] - 93:16, 95:6, 95:12, 96:5, 96:11, 97:9, 98:5, 98:13, 98:16, 99:3, 99:7, 99:13, 100:11, 101:5</p> <p>January [8] - 81:2, 83:14, 87:1, 107:4, 107:11, 107:13, 108:4, 108:12</p> <p>Japanese [2] - 57:13, 58:4</p> <p>JARED [10] - 57:4, 57:9, 58:12, 58:17, 60:1, 60:8, 60:17, 61:15, 63:5, 63:14</p> <p>Jared [1] - 57:5</p> <p>Jean [3] - 27:9, 47:13, 48:2</p> <p>JEAN [23] - 2:7, 27:7, 47:11, 48:2, 48:3, 48:6,</p>	<p>48:9, 48:11, 48:15, 49:4, 49:18, 50:19, 51:4, 51:10, 51:17, 51:19, 52:9, 53:9, 53:12, 53:17, 54:5, 54:15, 55:13</p> <p>Jill [2] - 111:4, 111:12</p> <p>job [6] - 5:17, 40:12, 50:2, 65:18, 66:14</p> <p>jobs [1] - 60:9</p> <p>Jose's [1] - 25:4</p> <p>Juan [3] - 56:11, 57:7, 57:10</p> <p>JUAN [5] - 57:7, 59:10, 59:14, 60:16, 63:16</p> <p>judicial [1] - 46:3</p> <p>June [1] - 95:4</p> <p>K-I-F-L-E [1] - 64:8</p> <p>Kappa [2] - 33:18, 36:5</p> <p>KAPPA [2] - 2:10, 33:15</p> <p>keep [12] - 37:17, 39:6, 40:6, 40:9, 44:4, 49:2, 53:5, 56:8, 59:7, 94:4, 95:15, 95:16</p> <p>keeps [1] - 76:13</p> <p>Kendall [1] -</p>	<p>30:18</p> <p>KEVIN [15] - 28:10, 28:14, 28:19, 29:8, 30:4, 30:9, 30:17, 31:3, 31:9, 31:13, 32:1, 32:10, 33:4, 33:9, 33:12</p> <p>Kevin [1] - 28:14</p> <p>kids [2] - 94:14, 94:17</p> <p>Kifle [2] - 63:19, 64:8</p> <p>KIFLE [45] - 64:8, 64:12, 64:16, 65:3, 65:8, 65:11, 65:14, 65:17, 66:3, 66:9, 66:17, 67:2, 67:7, 67:14, 68:3, 68:11, 68:14, 68:18, 69:7, 69:13, 69:19, 70:4, 70:7, 70:10, 70:16, 71:1, 71:8, 71:11, 71:16, 72:2, 72:7, 72:19, 73:3, 73:6, 73:10, 73:13, 73:17, 77:18, 79:7, 79:10, 79:16, 81:9, 81:14, 83:5, 106:4</p> <p>Kifle's [1] - 80:1</p> <p>kill [1] - 52:13</p>
--	---	---	--	--

<p>Kim [1] - 91:16</p> <p>kind [13] - 4:8, 12:17, 13:10, 17:6, 20:6, 28:8, 34:4, 64:4, 82:4, 83:19, 86:4, 97:13, 97:14</p> <p>kind've [1] - 87:1</p> <p>kinda [1] - 87:5</p> <p>Kinsale [3] - 4:18, 5:11, 7:9</p> <p>kitchen [1] - 97:18</p> <p>knowledge [1] - 9:14</p> <p>known [1] - 57:12</p> <p>Kourafas [2] - 111:4, 111:12</p> <p>Kristen [2] - 83:11, 84:3</p> <p>L-A-capital [1] - 17:9</p> <p>L-A-N-D-A-V-E-R-D-E [1] - 13:1</p> <p>L-O-V-E [1] - 44:11</p> <p>label [1] - 58:10</p> <p>LAMONICA [5] - 17:15, 18:1, 18:8, 18:11, 19:15</p> <p>LaMonica [5] - 11:17, 17:8, 17:12, 19:4</p> <p>Landaverde [4]</p>	<p>- 11:14, 12:15, 12:19, 16:10</p> <p>LANDAVERDE [16] - 11:18, 12:3, 12:19, 13:5, 13:8, 13:12, 13:19, 14:4, 14:10, 14:14, 15:4, 15:7, 15:12, 15:16, 16:3, 16:5</p> <p>large [1] - 74:17</p> <p>larger [2] - 39:17, 43:12</p> <p>last [19] - 4:9, 7:4, 9:10, 12:17, 17:7, 20:6, 28:9, 34:5, 48:1, 49:7, 57:2, 64:5, 84:1, 88:14, 89:19, 91:9, 93:12, 99:17, 101:15</p> <p>lately [1] - 68:15</p> <p>Law [1] - 57:6</p> <p>laws [1] - 85:5</p> <p>learn [3] - 67:5, 67:6, 94:15</p> <p>lease [2] - 40:17, 61:18</p> <p>leased [1] - 79:10</p> <p>least [6] - 37:6, 40:14, 43:11, 72:18, 76:1, 104:4</p>	<p>leave [5] - 18:3, 52:18, 54:17, 99:18, 106:8</p> <p>leaving [2] - 38:7, 53:4</p> <p>left [4] - 17:17, 49:6, 52:12, 107:6</p> <p>legally [1] - 61:6</p> <p>legs [1] - 52:14</p> <p>lends [1] - 60:1</p> <p>Lesley [3] - 57:14, 62:2, 62:4</p> <p>less [1] - 61:17</p> <p>level [1] - 23:7</p> <p>License [4] - 3:8, 51:15, 111:13, 112:1</p> <p>license [32] - 4:4, 11:15, 12:14, 13:15, 17:16, 19:19, 20:4, 26:1, 28:4, 30:6, 30:8, 32:8, 34:1, 35:3, 56:12, 56:14, 62:17, 64:1, 65:7, 75:13, 76:10, 78:4, 78:6, 78:8, 78:13, 81:16, 82:3, 83:12, 92:5, 93:7, 94:6, 98:10</p> <p>LICENSE [2] - 1:5, 1:7</p>	<p>licensed [3] - 49:13, 78:3, 82:2</p> <p>licensure [1] - 62:7</p> <p>limo [1] - 67:8</p> <p>limousine [1] - 65:5</p> <p>limousines [2] - 74:17, 75:3</p> <p>line [3] - 40:4, 45:11, 77:7</p> <p>LINE [1] - 112:5</p> <p>lineup [1] - 91:6</p> <p>LINT [80] - 3:3, 3:18, 8:12, 9:2, 9:10, 9:14, 10:16, 11:12, 12:4, 12:10, 14:17, 15:1, 18:13, 18:15, 19:18, 21:9, 22:3, 24:18, 26:14, 27:5, 27:8, 27:17, 28:2, 30:14, 31:8, 33:17, 47:7, 47:12, 51:18, 56:10, 61:11, 63:18, 72:12, 74:9, 74:12, 75:7, 75:9, 76:2, 76:9, 76:13, 78:2, 78:10, 78:15, 78:19, 80:11, 80:15, 82:13, 83:10, 87:11, 87:14, 90:14, 93:4, 99:5,</p>	<p>101:11, 101:16, 102:9, 102:14, 102:17, 102:19, 103:3, 103:6, 103:13, 103:18, 104:9, 104:16, 105:4, 106:2, 106:5, 106:13, 106:19, 107:7, 107:13, 107:17, 108:5, 108:9, 108:12, 108:18, 109:4, 109:8, 109:13</p> <p>Lint [6] - 1:10, 8:11, 61:9, 74:6, 105:16, 106:8</p> <p>liquor [8] - 13:15, 14:4, 30:5, 30:8, 95:15, 95:18, 96:17, 98:10</p> <p>Liquors [2] - 96:11, 97:4</p> <p>list [3] - 39:6, 39:12, 39:17</p> <p>listed [2] - 39:11, 84:3</p> <p>live [3] - 68:3, 68:4, 87:3</p> <p>liveries [7] - 74:17, 75:3, 76:1, 76:18,</p>
--	---	--	---	---

<p>78:4, 78:8, 81:2 livery [15] - 64:1, 64:10, 66:7, 68:1, 68:7, 68:14, 72:6, 74:8, 75:13, 76:7, 77:5, 78:19, 81:7, 81:16, 82:1 lives [1] - 87:5 living [4] - 35:8, 36:19, 44:13, 69:3 LLC [13] - 2:3, 2:6, 2:9, 2:14, 3:17, 4:1, 19:17, 19:18, 20:15, 28:1, 28:3, 83:9, 83:11 load [1] - 40:1 location [13] - 4:19, 5:5, 13:7, 13:18, 14:3, 18:7, 30:16, 31:12, 34:11, 34:14, 57:19, 60:3, 89:19 locations [3] - 5:3, 29:6, 29:16 lodging [1] - 33:19 Lombardi [2] - 1:13, 3:10 longrun [1] - 69:15 look [6] - 9:12, 50:4, 70:9, 80:14, 86:10,</p>	<p>105:5 looking [2] - 61:15, 67:12 lost [1] - 51:15 loud [1] - 80:17 lounges [1] - 44:2 LOVE [5] - 44:10, 45:5, 45:19, 46:11, 47:5 Love [1] - 44:11 lovely [1] - 108:14 luck [9] - 26:12, 33:5, 33:11, 47:4, 56:7, 63:12, 83:1, 83:8, 101:2 lucky [1] - 41:4 M-A-T-T-S [1] - 34:6 M-O-I-S-E [1] - 48:3 M-O-N-I-C-A [1] - 17:9 Mahoney [2] - 26:16, 27:4 main [1] - 40:13 maintain [2] - 52:4, 82:3 Malden [1] - 5:7 malt [1] - 11:15 MAMI [2] - 2:11, 56:9 Mami [8] - 56:10, 57:11,</p>	<p>57:18, 59:7, 59:15, 59:17, 60:15, 61:6 manage [2] - 40:4, 41:7 management [3] - 36:4, 36:8, 60:2 manager [46] - 4:2, 4:5, 4:12, 5:9, 6:1, 6:10, 6:11, 6:16, 7:7, 7:11, 7:17, 8:18, 10:19, 11:14, 11:17, 12:12, 12:15, 13:4, 13:13, 15:18, 16:9, 17:4, 17:11, 18:4, 19:4, 20:15, 29:1, 31:19, 34:2, 34:8, 38:7, 38:10, 38:13, 45:4, 46:14, 56:11, 63:19, 64:10, 83:12, 91:17, 93:6, 93:8, 95:3, 95:8, 95:14, 100:9 Manager [1] - 33:19 managers [4] - 8:14, 9:3, 77:2, 106:13 managing [2] - 40:19, 41:1 Mariano [3] - 93:5, 95:2, 95:12 Mario [1] -</p>	<p>95:13 maritime [1] - 84:10 market [5] - 67:18, 85:1, 91:9, 91:13, 91:16 Market [2] - 83:15, 88:17 marketing [1] - 91:17 markets [4] - 84:16, 87:18, 88:3, 91:8 MARLENA [5] - 44:10, 45:5, 45:19, 46:11, 47:5 Marlena [1] - 44:11 Martin [2] - 4:6, 4:11 MARTIN [13] - 4:11, 4:12, 4:15, 5:10, 5:14, 5:18, 6:2, 6:7, 6:18, 8:2, 8:5, 9:12, 10:2 Mass [1] - 62:17 MASSACHUSE TTS [1] - 1:2 Massachusetts [7] - 1:13, 1:14, 3:11, 4:4, 56:13, 111:2, 111:5 Massport [2] - 71:10, 72:14 masters [1] - 35:10</p>	<p>matches [1] - 6:8 matching [1] - 93:17 materials [2] - 44:19, 45:4 maternity [1] - 18:3 matter [16] - 3:18, 10:13, 19:2, 25:18, 27:8, 32:6, 44:9, 45:14, 47:12, 54:8, 54:10, 62:15, 74:5, 96:19, 98:7, 100:7 matters [1] - 46:3 MATTERS [1] - 2:2 Matts [3] - 34:2, 34:6, 46:13 MATTS [28] - 34:6, 34:9, 34:14, 35:3, 35:7, 35:13, 35:16, 35:19, 36:11, 38:2, 38:18, 39:6, 39:12, 39:16, 40:2, 40:13, 41:1, 41:12, 41:19, 42:5, 42:9, 42:13, 42:15, 43:3, 43:9, 43:16, 43:19, 45:16 Matts' [1] - 44:16 mean [9] - 41:12, 42:9,</p>
--	---	--	--	--

<p>42:16, 43:19, 44:2, 76:5, 108:6, 108:9, 109:2</p> <p>meant [1] - 107:17</p> <p>measures [1] - 21:13</p> <p>mechanical [1] - 29:12</p> <p>medallion [3] - 49:1, 55:10, 65:13</p> <p>Medallion [7] - 27:9, 47:13, 48:5, 54:14, 55:4, 65:16, 79:6</p> <p>meet [2] - 54:13, 108:16</p> <p>meeting [12] - 45:12, 95:7, 105:1, 105:10, 105:15, 106:14, 106:15, 106:16, 107:14, 108:2, 108:13, 109:10</p> <p>meetings [5] - 105:7, 106:18, 107:3, 107:12, 108:3</p> <p>meets [2] - 22:1, 24:3</p> <p>member [7] - 9:15, 38:3,</p>	<p>98:11, 98:12, 98:17, 99:1</p> <p>MEMBERS [1] - 1:7</p> <p>members [21] - 10:12, 15:14, 19:1, 25:17, 32:5, 35:12, 44:7, 46:7, 54:7, 62:14, 74:4, 79:12, 79:14, 82:12, 91:1, 92:2, 94:4, 99:4, 99:15, 100:6, 105:12</p> <p>membership [1] - 98:6</p> <p>Memorial [3] - 34:1, 34:15, 46:14</p> <p>memory [1] - 75:19</p> <p>mentioned [2] - 10:3, 105:7</p> <p>menu [8] - 30:1, 30:4, 58:7, 58:8, 58:10, 58:13, 58:16</p> <p>menus [1] - 61:5</p> <p>Mesele [2] - 63:19, 64:8</p> <p>MESELE [45] - 64:8, 64:12, 64:16, 65:3, 65:8, 65:11, 65:14, 65:17, 66:3, 66:9, 66:17, 67:2, 67:7, 67:14, 68:3, 68:11,</p>	<p>68:14, 68:18, 69:7, 69:13, 69:19, 70:4, 70:7, 70:10, 70:16, 71:1, 71:8, 71:11, 71:16, 72:2, 72:7, 72:19, 73:3, 73:6, 73:10, 73:13, 73:17, 77:18, 79:7, 79:10, 79:16, 81:9, 81:14, 83:5, 106:4</p> <p>MEXICAN [2] - 2:8, 27:19</p> <p>Mexican [3] - 5:7, 25:4, 28:3</p> <p>mice [2] - 42:18, 43:2</p> <p>MICHAEL [249] - 4:7, 4:13, 5:8, 5:12, 5:15, 5:19, 6:4, 6:13, 7:1, 7:3, 7:19, 8:3, 8:9, 8:13, 8:17, 9:6, 9:19, 10:8, 10:11, 10:14, 11:1, 11:6, 12:1, 12:5, 12:16, 13:2, 13:6, 13:9, 13:17, 14:1, 14:7, 14:15, 14:18, 15:2, 15:5, 15:9, 15:13, 15:17, 16:4, 16:6,</p>	<p>16:16, 17:3, 17:10, 17:13, 17:18, 18:6, 18:9, 18:12, 18:14, 18:16, 18:19, 19:8, 19:12, 20:5, 20:11, 21:1, 21:4, 21:7, 21:12, 22:2, 22:16, 22:19, 23:3, 23:13, 24:3, 25:8, 25:12, 25:16, 26:5, 26:9, 27:1, 27:15, 28:7, 28:12, 28:15, 29:2, 30:1, 30:7, 31:5, 31:15, 32:4, 32:11, 32:15, 33:1, 33:5, 33:11, 34:3, 34:7, 34:10, 35:1, 35:5, 35:11, 35:17, 36:9, 37:18, 38:15, 38:19, 39:19, 40:10, 40:18, 42:7, 44:7, 45:3, 45:6, 46:6, 46:12, 46:17, 47:3, 47:6, 47:8, 47:17, 48:4, 48:7, 48:10, 48:12, 48:19, 49:10, 50:17, 51:2, 52:1, 54:1, 54:3, 54:6, 55:9, 55:16, 56:6,</p>	<p>56:19, 58:6, 58:15, 59:6, 59:11, 59:18, 60:14, 61:8, 61:13, 62:10, 62:13, 63:3, 63:6, 63:11, 64:3, 64:9, 64:13, 64:19, 65:6, 65:9, 65:12, 65:15, 65:19, 66:4, 66:15, 66:18, 67:4, 67:11, 67:17, 68:6, 68:12, 68:16, 69:4, 70:14, 70:17, 71:4, 71:9, 71:13, 71:18, 72:3, 72:9, 72:17, 73:1, 73:4, 73:7, 73:11, 73:14, 73:18, 74:3, 74:10, 75:5, 75:8, 75:18, 76:3, 77:9, 77:19, 79:5, 79:8, 79:13, 79:17, 80:12, 80:16, 81:11, 81:15, 82:9, 82:14, 82:19, 83:7, 83:16, 83:18, 84:5, 85:8, 85:14, 86:7, 86:11, 87:8, 87:12, 87:16, 89:18, 90:5, 90:12, 90:15, 90:19, 91:11, 92:1, 92:9,</p>
---	--	--	---	--

<p>92:13, 92:19, 93:10, 93:14, 94:10, 95:5, 95:9, 96:2, 96:7, 97:1, 100:5, 100:14, 100:16, 101:1, 101:9, 101:12, 102:2, 102:6, 102:11, 102:15, 102:18, 103:10, 103:14, 104:7, 104:11, 105:11, 106:7, 107:5, 107:8, 107:18, 108:7, 108:16, 109:1, 109:11, 109:15, 109:19, 110:3</p> <p>Michael [4] - 1:8, 1:13, 3:10, 3:14</p> <p>middle [1] - 33:10</p> <p>might [5] - 30:2, 67:13, 69:15, 69:17, 89:4</p> <p>mine [2] - 55:14, 85:12</p> <p>minute [1] - 36:10</p> <p>minutes [3] -</p>	<p>101:13, 102:1, 102:6</p> <p>mishap [1] - 53:11</p> <p>misunderstood [1] - 60:19</p> <p>MIT [12] - 34:16, 34:19, 36:6, 36:17, 39:4, 39:8, 40:15, 41:9, 42:1, 44:13, 45:14, 68:19</p> <p>MIT's [1] - 45:9</p> <p>modifications [1] - 61:19</p> <p>modify [1] - 58:19</p> <p>Moise [5] - 26:15, 27:9, 47:13, 47:18, 48:2</p> <p>MOISE [22] - 2:7, 27:7, 47:11, 48:2, 48:6, 48:9, 48:11, 48:15, 49:4, 49:18, 50:19, 51:4, 51:10, 51:17, 51:19, 52:9, 53:9, 53:12, 53:17, 54:5, 54:15, 55:13</p> <p>Monday [1] - 94:12</p> <p>Mondays [5] - 94:14, 104:13, 104:14, 105:9, 107:6</p> <p>monitoring [1] - 37:15</p>	<p>monoxide [1] - 21:19</p> <p>month [2] - 15:7, 103:9</p> <p>months [1] - 6:19</p> <p>moratorium [5] - 74:8, 74:13, 75:11, 80:8, 80:9</p> <p>most [2] - 37:11, 77:15</p> <p>motion [21] - 10:18, 11:2, 16:8, 19:3, 19:8, 25:19, 32:7, 46:13, 54:9, 55:17, 56:1, 62:16, 63:7, 81:16, 82:8, 92:4, 100:8, 102:1, 106:1, 109:15, 109:18</p> <p>Motion [9] - 16:12, 26:5, 32:16, 46:18, 56:2, 82:9, 82:16, 92:9, 100:16</p> <p>motion's [1] - 11:1</p> <p>motivation [1] - 86:19</p> <p>Motlewski [1] - 91:16</p> <p>MOTYLEWSKI [1] - 91:17</p> <p>mouth [2] - 69:5, 69:10</p> <p>multiple [1] - 24:14</p>	<p>Municipal [1] - 1:13</p> <p>mutually [1] - 39:3</p> <p>name [22] - 4:9, 7:4, 12:17, 17:7, 20:7, 28:9, 28:13, 34:4, 34:5, 44:10, 47:19, 48:1, 48:2, 61:4, 63:4, 64:5, 84:1, 93:11, 93:12, 94:6</p> <p>named [1] - 7:11</p> <p>names [2] - 57:1, 57:2</p> <p>national [3] - 36:6, 41:7, 41:9</p> <p>nature [1] - 23:4</p> <p>near [1] - 43:9</p> <p>nearly [2] - 4:16, 29:9</p> <p>necessarily [1] - 74:16</p> <p>necessary [1] - 52:8</p> <p>need [16] - 16:1, 27:16, 45:13, 61:8, 62:5, 67:19, 68:9, 68:17, 71:7, 71:10, 73:8, 75:14, 76:16, 87:9, 95:8, 104:4</p> <p>needed [2] - 27:13, 103:15</p>	<p>negotiations [1] - 40:16</p> <p>neighborhood [1] - 23:12</p> <p>never [4] - 13:16, 70:4, 70:5, 70:7</p> <p>new [3] - 59:8, 60:3, 63:12</p> <p>next [8] - 12:4, 49:7, 53:2, 59:16, 59:19, 99:19, 105:1, 105:19</p> <p>nice [3] - 84:11, 85:2, 85:4</p> <p>night [8] - 50:11, 50:12, 51:11, 55:7, 67:3, 80:19, 96:13, 101:8</p> <p>nights [4] - 48:16, 51:9, 94:12, 94:18</p> <p>no-no-no-no [1] - 99:13</p> <p>Nobody [1] - 103:3</p> <p>non [1] - 56:15</p> <p>non-alcoholic [1] - 56:15</p> <p>none [16] - 11:7, 14:17, 15:1, 16:1, 18:13, 19:3, 19:13, 25:19, 26:10, 32:7, 33:2, 62:16, 74:6, 92:4, 92:14, 100:8</p> <p>nonmaterial [1] - 61:19</p>
--	--	---	--	--

<p>Norfolk [1] - 111:3</p> <p>normal [1] - 62:3</p> <p>North [1] - 20:17</p> <p>NOT [1] - 111:17</p> <p>Notary [2] - 111:4, 111:14</p> <p>note [1] - 112:3</p> <p>nothing [6] - 23:11, 24:7, 42:18, 53:6, 53:18, 102:9</p> <p>notice [1] - 61:3</p> <p>noticed [1] - 43:2</p> <p>notification [1] - 25:6</p> <p>notify [1] - 51:15</p> <p>November [5] - 33:10, 101:16, 101:18, 102:1, 102:7</p> <p>number [10] - 61:4, 74:15, 74:17, 75:3, 75:4, 75:16, 76:17, 81:2, 87:18, 102:13</p> <p>number's [1] - 61:2</p> <p>obligations [1] - 54:13</p> <p>obviously [1] - 29:15</p>	<p>occupancy [2] - 21:5, 40:1</p> <p>OF [12] - 1:2, 1:3, 2:1, 2:8, 2:10, 2:13, 27:19, 33:15, 83:9, 111:16, 111:17, 111:19</p> <p>offerings [1] - 58:5</p> <p>office [2] - 36:17, 44:13</p> <p>Office [1] - 57:6</p> <p>official [1] - 18:4</p> <p>OFFICIAL [1] - 1:18</p> <p>officially [1] - 99:17</p> <p>often [1] - 42:4</p> <p>older [2] - 52:19, 86:11</p> <p>oldest [1] - 94:8</p> <p>OM [1] - 102:19</p> <p>once [1] - 87:3</p> <p>one [40] - 8:6, 12:4, 14:5, 23:9, 24:19, 30:18, 30:19, 31:3, 31:5, 31:9, 40:13, 45:17, 50:18, 51:5, 52:6, 52:10, 52:15, 53:3, 53:13, 57:13, 64:2, 81:16, 84:17, 88:3, 88:11, 88:12, 94:8,</p>	<p>94:9, 97:17, 101:17, 102:17, 102:18, 103:6, 104:4, 105:9, 108:8, 108:10, 109:14</p> <p>ones [2] - 85:1, 96:14</p> <p>open [8] - 3:6, 20:3, 29:14, 39:4, 39:7, 98:15, 100:2, 105:3</p> <p>opening [1] - 29:4</p> <p>operate [5] - 49:13, 59:1, 75:17, 91:16, 92:6</p> <p>operated [1] - 85:9</p> <p>operating [5] - 59:8, 78:9, 79:1, 79:2, 81:3</p> <p>operation [16] - 7:8, 7:13, 26:12, 28:6, 29:5, 52:5, 56:17, 60:6, 65:2, 66:7, 66:8, 70:18, 83:1, 95:11, 96:3, 101:2</p> <p>operations [2] - 14:19, 82:2</p> <p>operator [1] - 57:18</p> <p>opportunity [2] - 58:1, 58:3</p> <p>opposed [5] -</p>	<p>11:7, 19:13, 26:10, 33:2, 92:14</p> <p>order [1] - 109:16</p> <p>orders [1] - 95:18</p> <p>organization [4] - 36:6, 41:7, 41:9, 46:2</p> <p>original [1] - 109:10</p> <p>ounce [2] - 85:6, 86:2</p> <p>outdoor [1] - 26:2</p> <p>outside [4] - 20:18, 22:12, 36:1, 43:12</p> <p>outstanding [1] - 44:17</p> <p>Oven [2] - 11:13, 12:11</p> <p>oversight [1] - 45:9</p> <p>own [10] - 8:10, 23:13, 37:18, 38:2, 52:13, 65:15, 66:12, 66:13, 79:14, 91:15</p> <p>owned [3] - 5:7, 79:6, 96:12</p> <p>owner [10] - 27:9, 47:13, 48:5, 55:10, 57:17, 58:1, 59:3, 60:4, 81:12, 97:5</p> <p>ownership [1] - 34:19</p>	<p>p.m [3] - 1:16, 3:9, 56:18</p> <p>pace [1] - 47:10</p> <p>package [2] - 97:2, 97:3</p> <p>PAGE [2] - 2:2, 112:5</p> <p>paid [1] - 22:6</p> <p>pairs [1] - 44:1</p> <p>Paparazzi [1] - 5:5</p> <p>paper [1] - 70:1</p> <p>paperwork [3] - 6:5, 11:8, 15:11</p> <p>parades [1] - 93:18</p> <p>Park [6] - 12:14, 13:18, 15:6, 15:16, 15:19, 16:9</p> <p>parked [1] - 70:15</p> <p>parking [8] - 20:1, 20:3, 20:4, 20:18, 21:8, 22:6, 22:12, 26:2</p> <p>part [3] - 54:19, 67:15, 103:10</p> <p>part-time [1] - 67:15</p> <p>particular [4] - 8:6, 14:2, 15:15, 18:6</p> <p>particularly [2] - 10:6, 80:5</p> <p>parties [3] - 36:13, 94:3, 94:16</p>
--	---	---	--	--

<p>partner [3] - 52:11, 54:17, 54:18</p> <p>PARTNERS [1] - 3:16</p> <p>Partners [1] - 4:1</p> <p>party [2] - 97:16, 99:16</p> <p>passed [1] - 95:4</p> <p>past [3] - 9:16, 14:9, 43:4</p> <p>path [1] - 44:4</p> <p>pay [1] - 77:3</p> <p>people [33] - 15:10, 35:12, 36:14, 36:16, 37:1, 37:8, 37:12, 37:15, 39:13, 40:3, 40:8, 41:13, 42:16, 43:19, 49:12, 50:9, 50:11, 50:13, 53:2, 60:9, 66:11, 67:5, 69:10, 71:5, 84:12, 85:5, 86:14, 86:16, 88:15, 108:14</p> <p>people's [1] - 55:6</p> <p>per [2] - 56:18, 72:13</p> <p>percent [4] - 98:16, 99:2, 99:14</p> <p>perfectly [1] - 90:7</p> <p>perhaps [2] - 6:14, 108:17</p>	<p>period [2] - 72:4, 72:10</p> <p>permits [1] - 23:19</p> <p>permitting [1] - 21:2</p> <p>person [8] - 6:16, 40:2, 50:18, 50:19, 52:6, 55:7, 91:18, 99:18</p> <p>Ph.D [1] - 38:5</p> <p>phone [4] - 3:4, 61:2, 61:4, 66:10</p> <p>Pi [2] - 33:17, 36:5</p> <p>PI [2] - 2:10, 33:15</p> <p>pick [7] - 66:10, 67:9, 71:16, 71:19, 72:5, 72:15, 84:19</p> <p>Pico [1] - 57:6</p> <p>Place [2] - 28:5, 32:12</p> <p>place [8] - 21:14, 35:18, 36:5, 54:9, 55:17, 61:18, 76:15, 77:11</p> <p>placed [1] - 74:8</p> <p>places [1] - 85:3</p> <p>plan [3] - 29:3, 29:14, 58:8</p> <p>planning [2] - 23:19, 61:14</p> <p>plans [1] - 84:7</p> <p>play [1] -</p>	<p>94:15</p> <p>playing [3] - 94:8, 94:9, 94:10</p> <p>plumbing [1] - 29:12</p> <p>pocket [1] - 87:2</p> <p>point [4] - 9:2, 21:10, 74:7, 83:2</p> <p>Police [2] - 1:8, 3:14</p> <p>POLICE [122] - 7:15, 9:8, 10:9, 10:17, 11:5, 14:12, 16:11, 16:15, 18:17, 19:7, 19:11, 22:5, 22:10, 24:9, 24:13, 24:17, 25:2, 25:5, 25:10, 25:14, 26:4, 26:8, 27:3, 30:12, 30:15, 31:1, 31:7, 31:11, 31:16, 32:2, 32:14, 32:19, 35:14, 39:2, 39:9, 39:14, 41:10, 41:17, 42:3, 42:10, 42:14, 43:1, 43:7, 43:13, 43:17, 44:5, 45:8, 46:16, 47:2, 51:8, 51:14, 53:7, 53:10, 53:15, 54:2, 55:19, 56:5, 60:5,</p>	<p>62:11, 63:2, 63:10, 69:8, 69:17, 70:2, 70:5, 70:8, 70:12, 74:1, 76:5, 76:11, 77:8, 78:7, 78:12, 78:16, 79:3, 82:7, 82:18, 86:9, 87:17, 88:2, 88:5, 88:16, 89:2, 89:6, 89:9, 89:11, 89:14, 90:8, 90:17, 92:8, 92:12, 97:6, 98:3, 98:9, 98:14, 98:19, 99:6, 99:8, 100:3, 100:13, 100:19, 101:7, 101:14, 101:19, 102:5, 103:1, 103:4, 103:7, 104:6, 104:14, 104:19, 105:6, 106:17, 107:2, 107:10, 107:15, 108:1, 108:11, 109:6, 109:9, 109:17, 110:2</p> <p>policies [3] - 10:5, 36:4,</p>	<p>36:8</p> <p>popular [1] - 91:7</p> <p>Porter [1] - 57:14</p> <p>Portuguese [3] - 93:18, 98:7, 99:11</p> <p>position [1] - 38:16</p> <p>positions [2] - 36:13, 38:12</p> <p>possibility [1] - 69:3</p> <p>potentially [1] - 84:13</p> <p>prearrangement [1] - 72:16</p> <p>prefer [1] - 106:11</p> <p>preferred [2] - 33:7, 33:9</p> <p>premises [1] - 56:16</p> <p>preregistered [1] - 39:10</p> <p>preserve [1] - 60:9</p> <p>president [7] - 9:17, 38:11, 95:1, 95:18, 97:17, 100:1</p> <p>pretty [8] - 29:19, 40:16, 47:9, 84:11, 84:16, 94:19, 96:1, 98:5</p> <p>prevent [1] - 78:8</p> <p>primarily [1] - 84:16</p> <p>primary [1] - 77:9</p>
--	--	---	---	---

<p>principal [4] - 57:10, 57:18, 78:17, 80:4</p> <p>principally [1] - 52:7</p> <p>printed [1] - 58:7</p> <p>privately [1] - 5:7</p> <p>problem [8] - 41:13, 48:15, 49:9, 54:16, 81:13, 102:12, 102:14, 103:11</p> <p>problems [3] - 21:11, 42:11, 78:1</p> <p>procedures [2] - 10:5, 21:14</p> <p>proceedings [1] - 111:8</p> <p>process [1] - 62:5</p> <p>produce [1] - 84:11</p> <p>program [3] - 8:10, 23:10, 38:5</p> <p>pronouncing [1] - 32:12</p> <p>Proof [9] - 8:1, 8:3, 8:14, 8:15, 9:9, 16:2, 18:10, 25:13, 87:9</p> <p>proposed [1] - 56:17</p> <p>proverbial [1] - 80:17</p> <p>provided [1] - 36:17</p>	<p>Provincetown [1] - 88:9</p> <p>proximity [1] - 60:1</p> <p>Pub [1] - 4:2</p> <p>Public [2] - 111:4, 111:14</p> <p>public [21] - 10:12, 15:14, 19:1, 25:17, 32:5, 39:5, 39:7, 44:8, 46:7, 54:7, 59:2, 61:3, 62:14, 64:17, 74:4, 82:12, 91:1, 92:2, 98:15, 100:6, 105:14</p> <p>purchase [2] - 57:11, 59:1</p> <p>put [3] - 37:2, 49:8, 52:10</p> <p>putting [1] - 58:2</p> <p>quality [1] - 23:7</p> <p>questions [18] - 10:8, 10:10, 18:16, 18:18, 25:9, 25:11, 31:15, 38:1, 39:1, 44:6, 62:10, 62:12, 73:19, 74:2, 87:16, 90:16, 90:18, 100:4</p> <p>quick [1] - 49:8</p> <p>quickly [1] - 62:9</p>	<p>quite [1] - 66:4</p> <p>Raposo [2] - 93:6, 101:3</p> <p>rather [2] - 33:7, 62:5</p> <p>RE [1] - 1:5</p> <p>reading [1] - 112:3</p> <p>ready [1] - 61:18</p> <p>really [9] - 8:19, 14:5, 28:12, 45:10, 60:4, 69:15, 75:1, 76:6, 87:2</p> <p>rear [1] - 3:6</p> <p>REASON [9] - 112:7, 112:8, 112:10, 112:11, 112:13, 112:14, 112:16, 112:17, 112:19</p> <p>reason [4] - 6:4, 54:18, 55:1, 112:4</p> <p>reasonably [2] - 60:11, 87:7</p> <p>receive [2] - 37:14, 95:19</p> <p>recently [2] - 20:15, 43:4</p> <p>receptacles [1] - 43:10</p> <p>record [21] - 4:9, 5:9, 6:16, 7:4, 7:7, 7:11, 7:17, 8:19, 12:18, 13:4,</p>	<p>17:7, 17:11, 19:4, 20:7, 28:9, 44:18, 57:2, 64:5, 91:12, 93:12, 111:8</p> <p>RECORD [1] - 1:18</p> <p>records [1] - 61:9</p> <p>redundancy [1] - 40:7</p> <p>refer [1] - 69:11</p> <p>referral [1] - 69:14</p> <p>referrals [2] - 67:12, 77:10</p> <p>regard [1] - 62:7</p> <p>regards [1] - 44:14</p> <p>registered [1] - 78:5</p> <p>regular [8] - 49:18, 50:1, 66:11, 67:16, 106:15, 106:16, 107:13, 108:12</p> <p>regularly [2] - 41:15, 43:5</p> <p>regulate [2] - 36:13, 40:1</p> <p>regulations [3] - 72:10, 72:13, 76:19</p> <p>Regulations [2] - 27:11, 47:16</p> <p>relationship [3] - 20:12,</p>	<p>28:17, 64:6</p> <p>relative [1] - 86:4</p> <p>relying [1] - 52:7</p> <p>remain [1] - 3:6</p> <p>remember [2] - 24:19, 103:19</p> <p>reminded [1] - 16:1</p> <p>renegotiate [1] - 40:17</p> <p>renew [1] - 76:9</p> <p>rent [3] - 98:5, 98:6, 98:8</p> <p>replace [1] - 38:6</p> <p>report [3] - 45:19, 81:1, 81:18</p> <p>REPORTER [1] - 111:19</p> <p>Reporter [1] - 111:13</p> <p>REPORTERS [1] - 1:18</p> <p>represent [1] - 58:8</p> <p>represented [1] - 109:12</p> <p>REPRODUCTI ON [1] - 111:17</p> <p>request [2] - 81:1, 81:17</p> <p>require [1] - 39:16</p> <p>required [2] - 36:12, 72:5</p> <p>requirement [1]</p>
---	---	---	---	--

<p>- 9:9</p> <p>requirements [2] - 41:14, 54:14</p> <p>residence [1] - 68:5</p> <p>residency [1] - 38:8</p> <p>Resident [1] - 33:19</p> <p>resident [6] - 34:2, 34:8, 38:7, 44:17, 45:4, 46:13</p> <p>residents [5] - 35:2, 40:19, 41:2, 42:12, 45:11</p> <p>resources [1] - 52:4</p> <p>RESPECT [1] - 111:18</p> <p>respect [2] - 21:8, 21:14</p> <p>responsibility [7] - 55:2, 55:3, 55:5, 55:6, 55:10, 95:11, 96:16</p> <p>responsible [9] - 9:17, 29:17, 31:17, 36:12, 37:10, 41:14, 42:17, 49:16, 96:10</p> <p>RESTAURANT [7] - 2:3, 2:4, 2:5, 3:16, 11:11, 12:9, 17:1</p> <p>restaurant [9] - 4:4, 4:16, 4:17, 5:7,</p>	<p>11:15, 12:13, 25:4, 57:12, 58:19</p> <p>Restaurant [6] - 3:19, 4:2, 5:5, 11:12, 12:10, 12:12</p> <p>restaurants [2] - 18:2, 57:14</p> <p>restricted [1] - 39:8</p> <p>restrictions [1] - 78:1</p> <p>retail [1] - 85:18</p> <p>risk [4] - 36:4, 36:8, 38:10, 38:12</p> <p>Ristorante [1] - 11:14</p> <p>road [2] - 24:16, 49:3</p> <p>ROBERT [122] - 7:15, 9:8, 10:9, 10:17, 11:5, 14:12, 16:11, 16:15, 18:17, 19:7, 19:11, 22:5, 22:10, 24:9, 24:13, 24:17, 25:2, 25:5, 25:10, 25:14, 26:4, 26:8, 27:3, 30:12, 30:15, 31:1, 31:7, 31:11, 31:16, 32:2, 32:14, 32:19, 35:14, 39:2, 39:9, 39:14, 41:10, 41:17, 42:3, 42:10,</p>	<p>42:14, 43:1, 43:7, 43:13, 43:17, 44:5, 45:8, 46:16, 47:2, 51:8, 51:14, 53:7, 53:10, 53:15, 54:2, 55:19, 56:5, 60:5, 62:11, 63:2, 63:10, 69:8, 69:17, 70:2, 70:5, 70:8, 70:12, 74:1, 76:5, 76:11, 77:8, 78:7, 78:12, 78:16, 79:3, 82:7, 82:18, 86:9, 87:17, 88:2, 88:5, 88:16, 89:2, 89:6, 89:9, 89:11, 89:14, 90:8, 90:17, 92:8, 92:12, 97:6, 98:3, 98:9, 98:14, 98:19, 99:6, 99:8, 100:3, 100:13, 100:19, 101:7, 101:14, 101:19, 102:5, 103:1, 103:4, 103:7, 104:6, 104:14, 104:19, 105:6, 106:17, 107:2,</p>	<p>107:10, 107:15, 108:1, 108:11, 109:6, 109:9, 109:17, 110:2</p> <p>Robert [2] - 1:8, 3:15</p> <p>Roberts [2] - 83:11, 84:2</p> <p>ROBERTS [20] - 83:17, 84:2, 84:8, 85:11, 85:19, 86:13, 88:1, 88:4, 88:7, 88:19, 89:4, 89:8, 89:10, 89:13, 89:16, 90:3, 90:6, 90:10, 92:17, 93:2</p> <p>role [1] - 45:1</p> <p>rolling [1] - 76:14</p> <p>Room [1] - 1:14</p> <p>room [4] - 3:12, 29:18, 36:3, 68:9</p> <p>rooms [1] - 42:18</p> <p>roughly [1] - 6:2</p> <p>row [1] - 88:8</p> <p>RSVPs [1] - 39:17</p> <p>Rule [2] - 27:10, 47:15</p> <p>rules [3] - 52:19, 72:13, 76:19</p>	<p>Rules [2] - 27:11, 47:15</p> <p>run [5] - 37:12, 49:16, 60:12, 64:10, 88:18</p> <p>running [1] - 103:9</p> <p>S-I-L-V-A [1] - 93:13</p> <p>Safe [1] - 8:7</p> <p>safety [1] - 21:13</p> <p>sale [6] - 22:9, 22:11, 22:15, 57:11, 58:2, 85:18</p> <p>SAME [1] - 111:17</p> <p>sample [2] - 84:13, 85:6</p> <p>samples [2] - 85:6, 86:1</p> <p>sampling [1] - 85:16</p> <p>sanitary [3] - 41:11, 41:12, 42:11</p> <p>Sanjay [1] - 33:18</p> <p>SANTO [2] - 2:15, 93:3</p> <p>Santo [1] - 93:5</p> <p>Sarah [1] - 44:13</p> <p>satisfied [1] - 54:13</p> <p>Saturday [1] - 90:9</p> <p>Saturdays [3] - 89:13, 89:15, 89:16</p> <p>saw [3] -</p>
--	---	---	--	---

<p>27:13, 42:18, 58:3</p> <p>scene [1] - 7:16</p> <p>schedule [2] - 66:12, 102:12</p> <p>school [1] - 50:7</p> <p>scooping [1] - 81:7</p> <p>Sean [3] - 108:19, 109:8, 109:9</p> <p>season [1] - 93:1</p> <p>seat [2] - 12:2, 47:18</p> <p>seating [1] - 56:16</p> <p>second [19] - 11:2, 12:8, 16:11, 16:18, 17:2, 19:7, 24:15, 26:4, 32:14, 38:4, 46:16, 56:1, 63:2, 82:8, 92:8, 100:13, 102:2, 103:12</p> <p>seconded [11] - 16:13, 19:9, 26:6, 32:17, 46:19, 56:3, 63:8, 82:10, 82:16, 92:10, 100:17</p> <p>see [7] - 26:14, 45:13, 64:15, 78:13, 81:4, 86:8,</p>	<p>106:8</p> <p>seeing [7] - 16:1, 19:3, 32:7, 62:16, 74:6, 92:4, 100:8</p> <p>Seeing [1] - 25:19</p> <p>seeking [1] - 58:18</p> <p>sees [1] - 80:4</p> <p>sell [4] - 25:15, 54:19, 85:7, 85:19</p> <p>seller [1] - 61:16</p> <p>semesters [1] - 38:11</p> <p>send [1] - 108:13</p> <p>sends [1] - 44:14</p> <p>sense [3] - 40:11, 82:1, 85:1</p> <p>separate [1] - 109:12</p> <p>series [1] - 101:15</p> <p>seriously [1] - 45:15</p> <p>Serve [1] - 8:6</p> <p>serve [3] - 8:19, 44:11, 86:15</p> <p>served [1] - 56:15</p> <p>Service [1] - 63:19</p> <p>service [15] - 53:16, 53:17, 64:16, 65:5, 66:10, 67:6,</p>	<p>67:8, 68:10, 68:17, 69:6, 69:12, 72:6, 74:8, 75:15, 76:7</p> <p>SERVICE [2] - 2:12, 63:17</p> <p>services [6] - 68:1, 68:8, 68:14, 75:17, 77:13, 81:7</p> <p>serving [1] - 87:15</p> <p>set [7] - 10:16, 18:15, 32:3, 36:4, 59:16, 111:7, 111:9</p> <p>seven [2] - 56:18, 96:12</p> <p>severe [1] - 42:19</p> <p>Sharpies [1] - 37:2</p> <p>SHEET [1] - 112:2</p> <p>sheet [1] - 112:4</p> <p>shift [1] - 96:13</p> <p>shoes [1] - 44:1</p> <p>Shorthand [1] - 111:13</p> <p>show [1] - 75:13</p> <p>shuttle [1] - 75:17</p> <p>side [1] - 77:1</p> <p>SIGMA [2] - 2:10, 33:15</p> <p>Sigma [2] - 33:18, 36:5</p> <p>sign [1] -</p>	<p>95:19</p> <p>signed [1] - 55:4</p> <p>signers [1] - 22:4</p> <p>significant [2] - 74:14, 75:16</p> <p>signify [13] - 11:3, 16:13, 19:10, 26:7, 32:17, 46:19, 56:3, 63:8, 82:17, 92:11, 100:18, 102:3, 110:1</p> <p>signing [1] - 40:8</p> <p>signoff [1] - 24:19</p> <p>Silva [3] - 93:9, 93:13, 100:9</p> <p>SILVA [17] - 93:13, 93:16, 94:11, 95:6, 95:12, 96:5, 96:11, 97:3, 97:9, 98:5, 98:13, 98:16, 99:3, 99:7, 99:13, 100:11, 101:5</p> <p>similar [3] - 8:8, 29:19, 77:14</p> <p>simplified [1] - 30:3</p> <p>simply [3] - 59:1, 59:2, 86:1</p> <p>sister [1] - 4:17</p>	<p>six [3] - 6:19, 84:11, 96:12</p> <p>sleep [1] - 87:3</p> <p>small [1] - 69:2</p> <p>smoothly [1] - 62:5</p> <p>so.. [1] - 59:17</p> <p>social [1] - 98:10</p> <p>Sol [1] - 108:19</p> <p>sold [3] - 24:10, 24:11, 56:15</p> <p>Solomon [1] - 109:6</p> <p>someone [3] - 50:7, 75:12, 100:1</p> <p>Somerville [2] - 96:12, 97:4</p> <p>sons [1] - 94:7</p> <p>soon [1] - 62:8</p> <p>sororities [1] - 36:18</p> <p>sorority [1] - 44:12</p> <p>sorry [5] - 8:2, 66:3, 73:1, 73:6, 79:13</p> <p>sort've [6] - 23:14, 23:15, 79:18, 80:7, 80:9, 80:13</p> <p>sounds [1] - 96:2</p> <p>source [2] - 77:10, 80:4</p> <p>spaces [8] - 20:1, 20:4, 20:19, 21:8, 22:6, 22:12, 23:1, 26:2</p>
--	--	--	---	---

<p>special [3] - 71:6, 73:8, 88:11</p> <p>specific [1] - 42:1</p> <p>specified [1] - 90:13</p> <p>spell [12] - 4:9, 7:4, 12:17, 17:7, 20:6, 28:9, 34:5, 47:19, 57:2, 64:5, 84:1, 93:12</p> <p>split [1] - 51:13</p> <p>spot [1] - 59:9</p> <p>Springfield [3] - 84:18, 88:3, 88:12</p> <p>sprinklers [1] - 21:18</p> <p>Square [7] - 3:19, 10:6, 30:18, 30:19, 31:10, 96:11, 97:4</p> <p>SQUARE [2] - 2:3, 3:16</p> <p>squared [2] - 11:8, 56:8</p> <p>ss [1] - 111:3</p> <p>St [1] - 93:19</p> <p>STAFF [1] - 1:10</p> <p>staff [2] - 81:1, 81:18</p> <p>stages [1] - 29:10</p> <p>stairwell [1] - 43:10</p> <p>standard [1] - 73:15</p>	<p>standards [1] - 45:12</p> <p>start [4] - 38:7, 50:1, 51:6, 72:18</p> <p>started [1] - 3:3</p> <p>starting [1] - 97:10</p> <p>starts [2] - 94:12, 97:16</p> <p>state [10] - 4:9, 7:4, 12:17, 17:7, 20:6, 28:8, 47:19, 57:1, 64:4, 93:11</p> <p>status [1] - 37:7</p> <p>stay [6] - 10:5, 52:15, 61:2, 87:5, 105:14, 105:18</p> <p>staying [1] - 35:9</p> <p>stepped [1] - 6:11</p> <p>stepping [1] - 60:4</p> <p>steps [1] - 8:18</p> <p>still [7] - 38:4, 53:16, 53:17, 76:15, 78:13, 103:2, 105:12</p> <p>stocks [1] - 95:15</p> <p>storage [3] - 21:15, 43:8, 43:14</p> <p>store [3] - 29:15, 97:2,</p>	<p>97:3</p> <p>strangers [1] - 37:16</p> <p>strategy [1] - 52:7</p> <p>Street [11] - 11:16, 13:7, 14:5, 17:5, 19:5, 20:1, 26:1, 64:2, 83:13, 93:8, 100:10</p> <p>street [2] - 50:9, 81:8</p> <p>stretch [1] - 60:12</p> <p>strictly [1] - 29:18</p> <p>strong [1] - 54:10</p> <p>students [2] - 39:4, 39:8</p> <p>stuff [5] - 94:5, 94:15, 94:17, 95:16, 95:19</p> <p>style [1] - 34:16</p> <p>submit [1] - 44:18</p> <p>substantial [4] - 72:10, 75:3, 75:14, 76:17</p> <p>suggest [1] - 26:18</p> <p>summary [2] - 13:10, 17:14</p> <p>summer [6] - 52:17, 84:16, 85:9, 88:8, 88:9, 91:7</p> <p>summertime [1] - 49:6</p>	<p>superintenden t [1] - 103:14</p> <p>supplement [1] - 81:17</p> <p>supplies [1] - 97:19</p> <p>support [1] - 44:16</p> <p>suppose [1] - 33:6</p> <p>supposed [2] - 9:1, 49:2</p> <p>surprises [1] - 24:7</p> <p>survey [1] - 81:4</p> <p>tallies [1] - 40:9</p> <p>tanks [1] - 20:2</p> <p>tardy [1] - 6:5</p> <p>taxi [4] - 65:3, 74:18, 76:18, 77:4</p> <p>Taxicab [2] - 27:11, 47:15</p> <p>taxicabs [1] - 49:14</p> <p>taxis [2] - 74:15, 75:1</p> <p>teach [1] - 94:13</p> <p>technically [1] - 7:16</p> <p>ten [6] - 20:16, 22:17, 22:19, 88:19, 89:2, 89:6</p> <p>ten-unit [2] - 20:16, 22:17</p> <p>tenant [1] - 62:4</p> <p>tenants [1] -</p>	<p>22:6</p> <p>tenure [1] - 75:18</p> <p>Terminx [1] - 43:4</p> <p>terms [8] - 8:18, 40:17, 40:19, 41:1, 49:1, 85:16, 86:18, 88:6</p> <p>THE [5] - 1:18, 111:16, 111:17, 111:18, 111:19</p> <p>therefor [1] - 112:4</p> <p>they've [2] - 30:10, 45:10</p> <p>thinking [1] - 80:17</p> <p>third [3] - 12:7, 30:18, 108:7</p> <p>THIS [1] - 111:16</p> <p>thorny [2] - 102:12, 102:14</p> <p>thoughts [1] - 76:4</p> <p>three [7] - 5:3, 9:11, 23:7, 23:19, 24:1, 71:1, 107:16</p> <p>three-level [1] - 23:7</p> <p>Thursday [3] - 103:2, 103:16, 104:3</p> <p>tickets [1] - 37:13</p> <p>TIME [1] - 1:16</p>
---	--	---	---	---

<p>timeline [1] - 23:14</p> <p>timely [1] - 15:10</p> <p>tiny [1] - 86:3</p> <p>TIPS [3] - 9:4, 86:15, 87:12</p> <p>TO [1] - 111:17</p> <p>today [1] - 7:12</p> <p>together [2] - 24:8, 52:11</p> <p>tomorrow [2] - 27:14, 108:13</p> <p>tonics [1] - 97:13</p> <p>tonight [3] - 26:17, 77:11, 90:2</p> <p>took [5] - 6:12, 38:5, 55:2, 96:13, 106:5</p> <p>top [1] - 42:5</p> <p>Toyota [2] - 73:6, 73:7</p> <p>trade [1] - 85:18</p> <p>trained [9] - 7:9, 8:14, 8:15, 9:1, 16:2, 18:10, 86:15, 87:9</p> <p>training [5] - 7:8, 8:10, 44:19, 45:4, 103:17</p> <p>Training [2] - 8:1, 8:4</p> <p>transcript [1] - 112:3</p> <p>TRANSCRIPT</p>	<p>[1] - 111:16</p> <p>transfer [1] - 94:6</p> <p>transferred [2] - 95:8, 95:14</p> <p>traps [1] - 43:5</p> <p>trash [3] - 43:10, 43:15, 43:16</p> <p>travel [1] - 94:1</p> <p>Tremont [1] - 64:1</p> <p>trouble [3] - 51:7, 52:14, 66:2</p> <p>troubled [1] - 80:8</p> <p>true [1] - 111:8</p> <p>TRURO [2] - 2:13, 83:9</p> <p>Truro [7] - 83:10, 84:6, 84:9, 87:3, 88:11, 92:5, 92:15</p> <p>truro [1] - 84:8</p> <p>try [5] - 10:4, 37:6, 82:5, 87:2, 94:4</p> <p>trying [7] - 37:16, 41:7, 59:4, 94:5, 99:9, 102:12, 103:8</p> <p>Tuesday [4] - 1:15, 3:9, 53:12, 53:13</p> <p>Tureta [1] - 63:18</p> <p>TURETA [2] - 2:12, 63:17</p> <p>turned [1] - 3:5</p>	<p>turnout [1] - 91:10</p> <p>two [35] - 13:13, 20:4, 20:18, 22:12, 22:15, 23:1, 23:8, 26:2, 35:8, 35:15, 36:10, 38:10, 51:1, 51:6, 51:11, 52:10, 52:16, 53:8, 55:7, 76:1, 88:8, 88:13, 95:2, 101:15, 105:7, 106:18, 107:3, 107:7, 107:8, 107:12, 107:19, 108:3</p> <p>type [2] - 58:8, 72:17</p> <p>typical [1] - 47:9</p> <p>under [8] - 24:12, 36:15, 37:1, 49:1, 54:13, 55:1, 57:11, 72:6</p> <p>UNDER [1] - 111:18</p> <p>undergraduate [4] - 35:5, 35:7, 38:3, 38:10</p> <p>undergraduate s [2] - 35:15, 41:8</p> <p>Union [2] - 96:11, 97:4</p> <p>unit [2] -</p>	<p>20:16, 22:17</p> <p>units [3] - 22:15, 24:10, 24:11</p> <p>University [3] - 57:14, 62:2, 62:4</p> <p>unless [1] - 102:9</p> <p>UNLESS [1] - 111:18</p> <p>unusual [2] - 14:2, 83:1</p> <p>up [17] - 6:8, 29:9, 40:15, 47:18, 58:2, 59:16, 66:1, 66:10, 67:10, 67:13, 71:17, 72:1, 72:5, 72:15, 97:10, 99:4, 100:2</p> <p>upstairs [1] - 97:18</p> <p>V-I-D-A-L [1] - 57:8</p> <p>various [2] - 37:8, 42:11</p> <p>vehicle [8] - 48:10, 49:3, 64:2, 70:15, 72:18, 73:15, 78:3, 81:17</p> <p>vehicles [1] - 49:13</p> <p>venture [2] - 58:2, 63:12</p> <p>verify [1] - 37:7</p> <p>vice [5] - 38:11, 95:1, 95:18, 97:17, 100:1</p>	<p>vicinity [1] - 64:17</p> <p>victualer [4] - 28:4, 32:8, 56:12, 62:17</p> <p>VIDA [4] - 59:10, 59:14, 60:16, 63:16</p> <p>Vidal [8] - 56:11, 57:7, 57:10, 57:17, 58:3, 58:13, 60:18, 62:3</p> <p>VIDAL [1] - 57:7</p> <p>VINCENT [17] - 20:8, 20:14, 21:3, 21:6, 21:16, 22:8, 22:14, 22:18, 23:2, 23:6, 23:17, 24:6, 24:11, 24:15, 25:3, 25:7, 26:13</p> <p>vincent [1] - 20:9</p> <p>vineyard [3] - 86:15, 86:18, 86:19</p> <p>VINEYARDS [2] - 2:13, 83:9</p> <p>Vineyards [4] - 83:11, 84:6, 84:8, 92:6</p> <p>violation [2] - 27:10, 47:14</p> <p>voted [1] - 100:15</p> <p>wait [2] - 16:6, 99:17</p> <p>waited [1] - 95:6</p>
---	--	--	---	--

<p>wander [1] - 37:17</p> <p>wants [1] - 78:13</p> <p>warning [2] - 54:11, 55:18</p> <p>was.. [1] - 9:5</p> <p>watch [1] - 44:4</p> <p>waters [1] - 97:13</p> <p>weddings [1] - 94:3</p> <p>week [10] - 41:15, 49:7, 51:3, 52:16, 53:13, 56:18, 61:17, 70:19, 101:13, 101:15</p> <p>weekend [1] - 51:12</p> <p>weekends [1] - 90:6</p> <p>weeks [5] - 51:1, 52:16, 89:1, 89:3, 89:7</p> <p>welcome [7] - 11:9, 15:12, 16:5, 19:14, 26:11, 33:3, 92:15</p> <p>Wellesley [1] - 87:4</p> <p>wet [2] - 36:6, 39:3</p> <p>whereas [1] - 78:5</p> <p>WHEREOF [1] - 111:9</p> <p>whole [3] - 13:15, 88:8,</p>	<p>88:9</p> <p>wide [2] - 38:14, 44:3</p> <p>William [1] - 4:2</p> <p>WILLIAM [1] - 7:6</p> <p>windows [1] - 23:8</p> <p>wine [3] - 11:15, 84:11, 85:4</p> <p>wineries [4] - 85:9, 87:9, 91:6, 91:18</p> <p>winery [3] - 83:12, 84:9, 92:5</p> <p>Winter [2] - 83:15, 88:17</p> <p>wish [2] - 63:13, 92:16</p> <p>WITNESS [1] - 111:9</p> <p>wonder [1] - 79:17</p> <p>wondering [4] - 80:7, 80:18, 105:2, 105:8</p> <p>word [2] - 69:5, 69:10</p> <p>word-of-mouth [2] - 69:5, 69:10</p> <p>works [1] - 90:7</p> <p>wrapping [1] - 29:9</p> <p>wrinkles [1] - 23:18</p> <p>wristband [2] - 36:17, 37:3</p> <p>www.</p>	<p>reportersinc.com [1] - 1:19</p> <p>Xs [1] - 37:2</p> <p>XVII [1] - 47:15</p> <p>XVIII [1] - 27:10</p> <p>year [13] - 5:14, 6:2, 6:8, 14:14, 25:1, 35:10, 38:5, 81:19, 86:16, 88:14, 91:6, 91:9</p> <p>years [14] - 9:11, 13:13, 17:16, 23:19, 24:1, 46:4, 74:13, 88:8, 88:14, 94:7, 94:8, 94:9, 95:3, 96:13</p> <p>younger [1] - 86:10</p> <p>youngest [1] - 94:9</p> <p>youth [1] - 94:16</p> <p>zoning [1] - 21:7</p>
---	--	--